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Fifty-aseventh
gfeﬁjlalallve Asgembly HOUSE BILL NO. 1004

orth Dakota
introduced by
Appropriations Committee

(Al the request of the Governor)

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the state auditor;
and to amend and reenact sectlori 54-10-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the

salary of the state auditor.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBL.Y OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. APPROPRIATION. The funds provided In this section, or so much of the
funds as may be necessary, are hereby appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in
the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, and from special funds derived from federal
funds and other income, to the state auditor for the purpose of defraying the expenses of the
state auditor, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003, as foliows:

Salarles and wages $5,716,616
Operating expenses 775,320
Equipment 78,970
Total all funds $6,570,906
Less estimated Income 14 7
Total general fund appropriation $4,425,069

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. Section 1 of this Act includes an appropriation of up
to $1,234,548 In funds generated by the state auditor from political subdivision audit service
fees for the perlod beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. Any amourit in excess of
$1,234,548 must be deposited In the state auditor operating account and made avallable for

appropriation after June 30, 2003.
SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Sectlon 54-10-10 of the 1999 Supplement to the North

Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:
54-10-10. Salary of state auditor. The annval salary of the state auditor Is iy-eight

sixty-four thousand twe seven hundred shdy-twe forty-two dollars through dere-<6-2060
Page No. 1 18004.0100
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The commiittee was called to order, and opened the hearing on HB 1004, the appropriations
budget for the State Auditor.

Robert Peterson, State Auditor: Handed out prepared written testimony. Explained thal
he would highlight his written testimony, and then answer questions, Here because he believes
that the department uses the tax payer’s dollars prudently, and to show the committee how they
intend to make state funds more accountable. As the State Auditor, 1 have committed my office
to making state government better by improving accountability. | have also expanded our work
to include operational accountability, including the clements of efficiency, effectiveness. and
complinnce with legislative intent, On page 2 he has listed agency objectives, to provide reliable,
audited financial statements, and to answer the three questions listed as a) What are the highest
tisk arcas of the agency operations and is internal control adequate in these arcas: b) What are the

significant and high risk arcas of legislative intent applicable to the agency and are they in
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compliance; and ¢) Are there arcas of agency operations where we can help to improve efficiency
or effectiveness, The written testimony on page 2 explains cach objective. On page 3 the
testimony covers legislative intent, and in the blue arca four arcas are highlighted, and then it
discusses operational improvements. [ have listed five examples found in the arca of operational
improvements.

Rep. Koppelman: Could you explain #2 on the bottom of page 3, relating to the Labor

Department,

Response, Ed Nagel, from the Audit Department: In prior audits the departiment had

some problems with coding packages from OMB, showing fixed asset balances and additions
and deletions during the year. What we did in this current audit is help them get the fixed assets
in order so that it was casicr for them to prepare the closing packages.

Robett Peterson: On page 4 of the written testimony, he continues by saying that the new

audit approach also works for information system auditing, Have used this audit approuch most
recently with the DO, on the drivers license master system audits, They found six things in the
audit that were significant. For good govetrnment to work we are the intrical part of making
cettain that government is operating efficiently and etfectively,

Chairman Byerly: Requested that Robert Peterson explain to the commitice what an informatioy

system audit is, because it is different from a financial audit,

Response: An information system audit is a computer system audit. The standard before
as to audit the information going to the computer, and then audit the information coming out.
Now the audit is actually going in and secing how the computer programs operate. It has been a
mujor move, and we have trained, not just the information system auditors to do this, but also the

financial auditors ns well, The department only has five auditors, that are information system
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auditors, Attempting to change their approach to an audit, and allowing more flexibility, based
upon the entity to be audited. We can now begin to fook at laws that we never audited before,

Rep. Skavphol: 1 have been told that there is a way to keep points from being assessed on his

driving record. s this the kind of problem you are talking about?
Response: No, not directly, but we have found similar problems, like drivers with
negative points (a prograiaming problem),

Robert Peterson: Going to pick up at the bottom of page 4 of the written testimony, and

going on to page 5. As the use of computer teehnology increases, auditing information services
is an integral part of determining compliance with legistative intent. This office is the only
assurance that these systerns are operating ag intended, This is truly state of the art information
system auditing. The department has incorporated testing of information systems into the
bicnnial agency audits and performance audits, Continued success depends on the ability to
retain experienced, trained auditors, The department did a statewide information system risk
analysis report. This report identified 295 computer systems of which 25 were rated high risk,
[24 were rated moderate risk, and 146 were rated low risk. We do not have the stalf to run
audits on lots of new systems, with current stafting it would take 6 - 12 years to complete the 285
high risk audits. You will hear differcnt agencies who desire to build new systems, and the audit
department does not have the staff to audit these plans,

Rep. Thoreson: Bob, what type of risks are we talking about?

Response, Don from the audit department: Within the risk analysis, we used several

different criteria, like number of users, how old a system, the dollars going through, the

regulations, confidentiality, security of information, ctc.

Rep. Skarphot: Do you audit the sceurity of a system?
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Response: Yes, when we do an informational systems audit, Not all state auditors have
the advantage of the centralized accounting system that we have, and they don't have the
advantage of a centralized computer system, and these are both great blessings. Instead they
have systems scattered throughout state government, and they have staff trying to hack into their
systems for security measures,

Rep. Koppelman: When you do an audit and an agency - like the DOT - is in near violation of a

policy, what happens?

Response: What we found that there were scections of the century code that were in
conflict when these points were being restored, and there is legislation presented that will resolve
some of this problem. We make the recommendation (o fix the problems to the agencey.

Robert Peterson: Continuing on page 5 there is a chart indicating the risk analysis, The

risk analysis report will guide our audit efforts with the focus being on the 25 high risk systems
and some of the more complex systems in the moderate risk group, With the number of
important systems and the time necessary to audit cach system, I can't overemphiasize the
importance of retaining the experienced staff. The future development of computer systems in
the state, including ¢-government, will continuc to place additional demands on this office to
provide information system audits. Performance audits are an investiment in better government,
the savings generated from performance audits greatly exceeds the costs of the audits, While the
performance audits are relatively lean, we have been able to make some important findings and
recommendations in the audits we have completed, As stated on pages 5§ and 6, we found that
there way no requirement to solicit bids for consulting contracts, The report found that for the
three year period ending June 30, 1999, there were 2,200 contracts for services with payment in

excess of $272 million, At the top of page 6 he continues talking about the contracts for services,
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and the reccommendations are listed in blue. As a result of performance audits legislation has
heen drafted for improved guidance for monitoring contracts for services, The department has
been doing a lot of work in the risk analysis audits, and it is really beneficial in targeting arcas (o
audit, Cites an example of the Child Support Enforcement Unit audit, noted at the end of page 6
and beginning page 7. Turnover has hurt our performance audit functions, The department has
been working hard to find money to retain these auditors, and page 8 shows the turnover rate
since 1998, The department believes they need another $30,000 to address the continuing,
turnover problem. In the 1991-1993 biennium, this office had 40 FTE's in the Division of State
Audit, The current biennium this same division has 36 FTE"s. Even though we have lost 4
positions since then we have been managing to do more with less, due to the use of modern audit
technology and innovation from the stafl. Page 8 shows five examples of doing more with less.

The cxecutive budget recommendation eliminates two of our current positions, down to
34 FTE's. Page 9 shows the breakdown. The loss of these two employees will huet his otlice,
and they can’t continue to do more with less. The ongoing loss of FTE's cannot continue
without affecting their contributions to making state government more accountable, especially
when state government is changing more rapidly, becoming more complex, and continuing 1o
grow, He requests the committee to restore the two FTE's to the oftice, and provide funding for
these two positions in the amount of $140,000. 11 addition to restoring these FTE's and the
$30,000 for turnover concerns, Lie is requesting an additional $100,000 to be used to hire
consultants to assist in future performance audits. Four possible audits are listed on page 10,

His proposed amendments to the bill are located in the appendix, Please turn to page 12
of the written testimony, where a number of audit finding examples are listed. Appendix 2

shows a pic chart of the executive budget recommendations, and their budget requests,
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Rep. Thoreson: Going back to the high risk systems, the one that you mentioned was the Child
Support Enforcement Program, the one most at risk. Do you know where some of these other 25

high risk systems are?

Response: We will make that report available to the committee.
Rep. Carlisle: What was the rationale of the executive budget to eliminate two of positions?

Response: T will defer to the OMB representative,

Response, OMB: The 2 FTE's were actually included in their budget request at -0-

funding in order to meet the {Tat budget requirement, So they cam in by reducing their staff by 2,
and then turned around and requested they be reinstated through the optional package. When we
looked at that and how we were handling other agencices, basically they would have had to loose

two employces to stay within the recommendations. "T'o keep the salary levels the same.

Chairman Byerly: Bob, these two FTE’s actually exist on your staft at this point, don’t they.

They are in Bismarck, and work on financial audits?
Response: Yes they do.
Rep, Skarphol: Are you fully staffed now, although turnover has been a problem?
Response: At this point we have just completed hiring two performance auditors. They
have no openhings now.
Rep. Carlisle: The idea of extra money was to reduce turnover, that was the idea right?
Response: We went from 40 to 36, and he wants to stay at 36, The executive budget
would move us down to 34,
Rep. Catlisle: 1 was talking about percentage of turhover,
Responge: He would like to reduce the percentage of turnover. Anything over 20% is

tough on the office, They are continually training people, and doesn't expect to keep everyone,
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he would like to reduce the turnover rate. They hire in December and May, graduation dates.
They want to remain competitive, Had 43% in 1998, and it has gotten better.

Rep. Skarphol: You're asking for $170,000 increase in salaries, with 2 additional FTE s and

$ 100,000 increase in the consulting line. I it were an cither-or situation, which would be more
productive for you.

Response: $140,000 for the two FTE’s and an additional $30,000 to pay mid level
auditors more. 11 it comes to cither-or, I would like to keep the auditors. The governor's budget
has given us $100,000, as we had last time. We would like an additional $100,000 so we can do

more that just one consultant,

Rep. Skarphol: Do you find it more cost-effective to use consultants for these aadits,

Response: Absolutely. They are specialized and we would not have to train our staff to
know what these consultants already know. The Child Support audit cost about $98,000.

Rep. Skarphol: Have you performed an audit on collection of fines issucd by judges? He was

wondering how many dollars are out there uncollected.

Response: Not sure they have the authority to do so.

Rep, Carlislg: On turnover rates, how do we compate relative to other states.

Response: Everyone is experiencing some turnover, There s increased pressure on
CPA’s these days. The CPA’s are now required to take 5 years of college, and pass all parts of
the CPA exam at the same time, They also have to have computer system knowledge now,
Chairnian Byarly: Are the 1T auditors also CPA's?

Response: Some are, Due to proposed federal requirements in the future, the

requirements are getting bigger and better,
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Rep. Skarphol: On page 9 there arc pic charts as to your FTE's. You have 6 I'TEs in royalty

audit. Can you explain.

Response: The royalty audit division is paid for by the federal government. Those
auditors audit the coal, oil and gas royaltics from federal leases, Instead of the federal
government sending its own auditors, they allow him to hire the auditors and contain them,

Rep. Skarphol: Who audits the royalties to the State of North Dakota? As to natural gas audits?

Response: The tax department and the land department. The Industrial Commission
maybe regulates this.

‘The chairman closed the hearing on this bill,

o - NUOL ok
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budget. Now is the time to ask questions that we have, so we can get our questions answered by
LC, cte,

Chairman Byerly: The budget asks for the net of 2 fewer FTE's, unfund 2, delete 1, hire 1, The
one that they are adding is an auditor, in the special fund arca, because its an audit position for
political subdivisions. Those are paid for by the political subdivisions, What the agency wants
over and above the governot's budget is 2 FTE's back, $140,000, $30,000 to be put into the fund
given [nst time for turnover, and $100,000 more to do performance audits. There is also another
sum of money for better working conditions.

(It was explained by the OMB or LC staff what was unfunded to get to the governor's budget,

and then the governor’s recommendation changed this some. The State Auditor did request that

both FTE's be funded.)
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(1t was discussed by the committee the thoughts of turnover rates, and how it has gotten
somewhat better. Concern is that the turnover rate ts not due to wages, but due to experience and
job markets., It was discussed that the money given for turnover really goes more to the senior
staff, not those persons that would be leaving the agency. The committee asked for more
detailed information regarding staff and the raised incomes over the last few years,)

Rep. Skatphol: Brought up the [T and data processing budget increase. This was probably due

to their being off-site and the increased costs. 1t was also explained to the commitice that
agencics heavily reliant on the main{tame will save money. Agencics that rely on
non-mainframe computer systems will see an increase in costs, because of the network costs.
Rep. Byerly: The other main concern we have is that what is the status of the FTE request, what
was wanted, what is bucked down, ete. It is being asked for alniost $300,000 « $290,0060 -
enhancement to the Governor’s budget, plus the 2 positions. We have some really big issucs to
discuss in this budget. Also coneerned for the performance audit request, and performance audits
are very helpful to see that money is being spent in a manner that we expect it to be done. This
extra money would be to bring in extra expertise that our state office may not have, They have

done some outside performance audits already in the past (ic child support).

The chairman closed the commitice work on this bill,
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The committee was celled to order for committee work on HB 1004,

Rep. Skarphol: Basically where they are at is that they are going to foose two FTIE's as
proposed, and their top priority on their wish tist is to get those two FTE positions back. They
said they could take $30,000 out of their operating expenses to accommodate that, They are
asking for $140,000 for two FTE’s, and if you take out $30,000 you are at $110,000. They have
lost 10% of their workforce in the last four or five bicnnium's, and went from 40 FTE in
1991-1993, to 36 now. I we tuke out these two FTE s they go to 34, There are two spots in the
specinl funds that are not filled, and if necessary they may be willing to negotiate theny out, bul
we would be putting general fund positions back in,

Rep, Catlisle: They want two FTE’s from the general fund, and [ think they would be happy if
they got one I'TE, The tricky part is that when we did the raises last session, they put a fair

. amount of that money into employees who have been there a while, They went from 43 %
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turnover rate to about 26%. Not everyone teaves for more money. ‘They lost S positions to other
state agencies, some for money and some because the employees didn't care for auditing, They
would be able to climinate $30,000 out of operating funds to make this work, The two FFTE's
would cost $140,000. 1f we take out the two political subdivision auditors, funded but not filked,
it does not help with the general funding. But the $30,000 will take us to $110,006. The
question is do we want {o give them 0, 1, 2 FTE's back,

Rep, Skarphol: Couple other things to mention, 90% of their budget is salaries. 11 they use

contract services, rather than employees, and it’s bid out, th2y can only charge for general fund

work done. [If they audit an agency that is half general fund and halt special fund, they can only
charge for the general fund portion of the job. This creates some difficulty with contracting out
their work.

Chairman Byerly: Well they are in a squeceze.

Rep, Skatphol: Reviews some of the written testimony previously presented on the differences
between 1991 and now, and stated that more auditing jobs are done now than before, and more
often. They also have a supplemental request for another $100,000 for outside contract auditing,

Rep. Koppelman: Were the executive recommendations from both governors the same?

(Answer was yes), Do they give any justification for why?

Jog, LC staff: In the base budget request they have to prioritize and meet base budgel,
As Rep. Skarphol said, 90% of their budget is salaries. "They thought the only way to meet the
budget was to cut out the FTE’s. They indicated that during the current biennium their salary
plant had been under funded, because they assume they will have a certain amount of turnover,

so their budget didn't include enough funding, i they didn’t huve any turnover they wouldn't be
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able to pay all their employees, The budgeted one position to be unfunded to accommodate for

that turnover.

Rep. Carlisle: The bottom line is that the employees are at the top. They also want some
remodeling, in that they need the work spot for one employee bigger.

Rep, Koppelman: Was looking at the unfunded, vacant FTE list, noting there were two spots

vacant. (The committee noted that those vacant spots were the special funds auditors). I they
don’t fill these special fund auditors, what happens?

Chairman Byerly: In this division, if they o out and do audits, they are reimbursed. 1f they

loose two special fund suditors, they will nol do as many political subdivision audits, Then you
will start getting complaints from the other side that they can't get their audits done, from the
¢ity of whoever,

Rep. Glassheim: In this budget request, is there an extra $100,000 tequest for what?

Rep, Skarphol: The $100,000 is for contracting out special auditors with special expertise in that

area. It is more cost effective than having their staff do the audit. A $100,000 is already allowed
in the exceutive budget, The agency wants another $100,000,

Chairman Byerly: The priority is to restore the two FTE's, restore another 330,000 [or turnover

salary funds, and then the $100,000 for contract audits, and then $20,000 for the remodeling need
for the I'TE,.

Rep, Skarphol: They have $51,000 increase in their operating budget, of that $21,000 is I'T data
processing costs that they have no control over, 50 they are willing to forego the rest of what they
asked for in travel and dues, in the interest in getting the two auditor’s positions funded again.
As of Februaty 1, all their positions will be filled.

Rep. Glassheim: What would they say if they got one of the two positions they want,
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. The committee was called to order, and opened commitiee work on HI3 1004,
Rep, Skarphol: Handed out proposed amendments. What we propose doing to the state auditors
office s to put back in the two FTE’s, and take out $30,000 that was in the exeeutive budget, to
accomplish the salary thing, The second portion of this amendment is a salary adjustment, where
the salary adjustment was too high in this bill, so it was lowered, The third portion of the
amendment it put things back in line for compensation of special funds audit,
Rep. Skarphol moves to adopt the amendment, Rep, Carlisle seconded.
Rep, Glassheiny:: Why are we adding in the 2 FTE’s,
Rep, Skarphol: In reality we are just not cutting them by two, from the current staff, The office

has 36 persons on staff right now, 1f we did not reinstate these two persons from the governor®s

recommendations, they would have to lay two persons ofT,
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Rep, Skarphol: These two persons are in the genceral fund audit department. The governor's

recommendation had cut these two positions. Basced upon the inerease of the workload of the
auditor’s office, it isn’t appropriate to cut their staff,

Rep. Koppelman: What aboui the two special fund auditors unstafted,

Rep. Skarphol: Thosce positions are still there unfunded. 1f the department chosces to fill those

positions they can do so, and their pay comes out of special funds,

Rep. Glassheim: Did you inerease the funds for the performance audit.

Rep. Skarphol: No. The only incrcases they are getting are two FTE’s, and giving up $30,000 to

get them.,
Vote on motion to adopt amendment, 7 yes, 0 no. Mation passcs.

Rep. Skarphol: moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Rep. Carlisle seconded,

Vote onr motion to pass as amended, 7 yes, 0 no. Motion passes.

Rep. Skarphol is ussigned to carry the bill to the [ull committee,
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House Appropriations Committee Action on HB1004,

Rep. Bob Skarphol: HB1004 is the auditor’s budget, and in the auditor’s budget basically what
the committee did, we were asked by the auditor’s office to fund two audit positions that hud
been removed in the governor's recommendation, Those positions are cusrently filted and they
would keep their gencral audit division at 36 people with this amendment we felt it was
important, Since 1991 the auditor’s office at that time had 40 audit positions, since that time they
have been asked to begin the audits of the university system to provide the university system
comptrehensive audit report, they have inereased the audits on information systems, they have
been asked to do performance audits, there federal audit requirements have been decreased from
thirteen months to nine months, and they have had substantial increases in dutics during this time
and they thought it was imperative that they retain these two auditors, and the committee was in

agreement with them on this, They needed $140,000 to do that and they agreed to remove
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$30,000 from there operating expenses in order to accomplish this, and the sub section
committee thought it was the appropriate thing to do. [ basically follows the governor’s
recommendation. I would move the amendment, Sceonded by Rep. Byerly.

Rep. Jeff Delzer: Rep. Skarphol, In Human Resources we just have been dealing with one big
budget, but the question I have and 1 don't have a problem with anything you have done, The
question 1 have is on these smaller budgets, my understanding is that OMB or the governor's
office never put the wage increase in until after the hold even budget. Why are we sceing atl
these unfunded positions for a hold even budget it they didn't have to be coneerned about the
wage increase?

Rep. Bob Skarphol: In this particular case the positions were vacant at the time the budget was
prepared for the governor’s office and they were in the process of filling those positions and they
actually became filled effective as of February st, and with regard to the salary adjustments, the
only recal salary adjustments that were in here were corrections and then there is $35,000, which
would be item 4, To address the entry level auditor's, that the auditor’s office has, The beginning
salary level is $2050 and the private accounting firms that they are competing with has an entry
salary level of $2500 and they felt it was important that they have a little more money in their
budget to compete with them,

Rep, Jeff Delzer: My question is more so, maybe the three and two for the governor’s package.
was that part of the 100% hold even budget or was that added after the hold ever budget?

Joe Morrissette, Legislative Councll: The agency submitted their bold even budget request and
then on top of that OMB added the 3 and 2 salary package. | think the reason that you are seeing
some of these positions that were eliminated in the base budget request is thut the agency has an

additional cost for next biennium to continue to find the salary increases that were implemented
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this time. Because they had to submit a whole new budget request, they have to reallocate within
their existing budget to continue to fund that pay increase for the next biennium.

Rep. Jeff Delzer: Joe your talking about making up for the first year of the biennium, was that in
the base, does that have to be in base, where did the increase come from that they had to adopt
the funding for the two positions is what I'm trying to find out.

Joe Morrissette: Legistative Council: 1 think part of it is inflationary increases that they
weren’t allowed to request, and part of it is the fact that during this biennium they paid
cmployees an increase for the first year and an incrcase for the sccond year, so in order to
maintain that higher level of pay for two years of the next biennium they have to pay more in
sularics and wages, and in order to do that they have to reallocate within their existing tudget
cither by eliminating positions or allocating from operating to salarics,

Rep. Jeff Delzer: The reason I'm asking this is so [ can compare it to what were doing in the
Human Services budget.

Rep. Ole Aarsvold: Was there any discussion in sub commitiee about encouraging the use of
private audit firms for some of’ the smaller ugencies, and thereby reallocate then the state
auditor’s positions to those larger and new responsibilities you suggested carliet?

Rep. Bob Skarphoel: What happens in the auditot's office if they hire an outside accounting firm
is typically a higher cost than if they use their own auditor's, and if in the event there are any
special funds involved they cannot bill for that spectal fund expenditure so they actually geta
double whammy by doing that,

Rep. Rex Byerly: Rep. Aarsvold, you should also be aware that there are many agencies that the
audits are performed by outside audit agencies. There are lots of audits they are performed

outside, and genetally speaking they are on the smaller things,




Page 4

House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1004
Hearing Date February 7, 2001

Rep. Ole Aarsvold: The comments [ have heard from constituents is that, one of the larger parts
of bill that they get from the state auditor’s office is mileage and hours on the road and
frequently 1 think that could be minimized by using the local audit tirm in the outlying
communitices,

Rep. Bob Skarphol: There are three different categories of auditors in the auditor’s office, the
state general audits, the federal audits, and the special audits, and the special audit category is lor
the political subdivisions and they are paid for those audits by the political subdivisions, that is a
fully funded function of the auditor’s office,

Rep. Mike Timm: Any discussion? We have a motion to amend for the amendments, All those
in favor of adopting the amendments 0101 say AYLE, Voice vote. Motion carried and the
amendments are adopted. Motion to move HB1004 as amended by Rep. Skarphol, seconded by
Rep. Byerly. Any discussion on the bill. Clerk will call the roll, for DO PASS as amended.

YES (19) NCO (0) Absent and not voting (2). Motion passes and Rep Skarphol will carry the bill
to the floor,

Iind of Committee action on HB1004,




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legistative Council
12/14/2000

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1004
Amendment to:

1A. Stata fiscal etfect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared
to fuhnd/'ng levels and appropriations anticipated under current law. L
1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennlum | 2003-2005 Biennium

!

General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |

[Revenues B |
Expenditures $14.32 - |
‘Approptiations $14.324 N 1 ]

1B. County, clity, and school distric: fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.

[ 1999-2001 Biennium [ 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium |
School | e T School - " School

Counties Cities Districts Counties Cittes Districts Counties Cities Districts
R o T 1 ]

. Narrative: [dentify the aspects of the measure which couse fiscal impact and include any comments relevant
your analysis.

The information in this fiscal note is limited to the statutory change in salary for the State Auditor only
(Section 3).

This bill will increase the salary of the State Auditor in the 2001-2003 biennium by $14,328 over the salary of
the 1999-2001 biennium. The amount includes the governor's recommended salary inereases.

3. State fiscal effect detail; For information shcwn under state fiscal effect in 14, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts, Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund alffected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for cach agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions alfected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effect on
the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the execulive
butlget. Indicate the relationship betweoen the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.




ama: Ed Nagel gency': State Auditor's Office ]
Phone Kumber: 328-4782 Date Prepared: 12/19/2000 __ ]




18004.0101
Title.
Fiscal No. 1

Page 1, line 10, replace "5,716,616" with “5,855,6
Page 1, line 11, replace "775,320" with “745,320"

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bill No. 1004 - State Auditor - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSEL

BUDGET CHANQES
Salatles and wages $5.716,618 $138,09
Opaetating expensas 775,320 (30,000)
Equipment 78,970 e
Total all tunds $6,670,906 $108,099
Less astimated Income 2,145,837 e
Genatat fund $4,425,069 $108,999
FTE 53.00 2.00

Dept. 117 - State Auditor - Detall of House Changes

ADD 2 FTE
AUDITOR |
POSITIONS -
TRANSFER ADJUST MARKET
FUNDING FROM  EQUITY SALARY
OPERATINQ! INCREASE?
Salaries and wages © o $140,000 ($1.001)
Oparating oxpenses (30,000)
Equipment
Total ail lunds $110,000 ($1,001)
Less aslimated income ———
Ganeral lund $110,000 {$1,001)
FTE 2.00 0.00

cost of the positions.

the collaction of these audit fess, to match the amount

Page No. 1

Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf for

Representative Skarphol
January 30, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1004

15"

Page 1, line 13, replace "6,570,906" with "6,679,905"
Page 1, line 15, replace "4,425,069" with "4,534,068"
Page 1, line 17, replace "1,234,548" with "1,288,567"
Page 1, line 19, replace "1,234,548" with "1,288,567"

HOUSE
VERSION

$5.865.515
745,320
78,970
$6,679.905
2,145,837
$4.534,088

55.00

TOTAL HOUSE
CHANGES

$138,999
{30,000)

———————es

$108,999
$108,999
2.00

b This amendmant restores 2 FTE auditor | positions unfunded in the agency's hase budgat request and deleled in |he Schatet and Hoevan budget
recommandations, This amendmant trangfars $30,000 irome operating expenses 10 salirles and wages 1o partially fund the $140,000 paneral tund

2 This amendmant reduces, from $4,402 to $3,40t, tha amount provided for a market equity salary increase for the Stale Auditor. Tha amouni
includest In the bill will provide tor a monthly inctease ot $182 par month for the last 18 months of (ha blennium,

In Section 2 of the blll, the amount of estimated Income to be é;enerated from polltical subdivision audt
fees Is increased by $54,019, the amount of the axecutive bu

appropriated In Section 1 of the bill,

?et compensation package funded from

18004.0101




‘ Date: /"15/) ()/

Roll Call Vote
2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO.  vHA 100

/

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division

@w'mni“cc O _dpprepmRRONS @o\JJrO(\Mahm@—-
ol

Conference Committee

Commitiee

Legistative Councit Amendment Number /f()’)L/.d/ﬂ / -
Action Taken ﬁaﬂéfﬁfﬂrﬂ/wﬂ/ﬂtﬂ/ 7

Motion Made By

T T e r.._..--......-1
Representatives No Representatives Yes | No
Rep. Rex R, Byerly - Chairman v Rep. Eliot Glassheim i
Rep. Ron Carlisle - Vige Chairman | v Rep, Robert Huether e
[ Rep. Kim Koppelman v B
Rep. Bob Skarphol vl _
Rep. Blair Thoreson v

Total  (Yes) N ,0/ S
Absent - Q/ I

IFloor Assighment

[f'the vote is on an amendment, briely indicate intent:
/é> b patone. Wi FTE o oot b’/ Vb (o v

budse !




Date: /“‘530 -0 /

. Roll Call Vote 1. =7

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.  +H3 |60\

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Comimitlee

SLTL;C()I11lliiltcc on WNQ\OQ_‘{;DPM'}\M‘“\ -

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number //f@O(/é/(S/

naiontiker  BD IS AS AMEFRIED

Motion Made By / Scconded -
@WSM/W/& By Jgﬂw/]/!/*_@[”"(% '
I Representatives '

Representatives Yes

Rep. Rex R, Byerly - Chairtman Rep. Eliot Glassheim |
Rep. Ron Carlisle - Vice Chairman Rep. Robert Huether |

Rep. Bob Skarphol
Rep. Blair Thoreson

Yes
v~
\/
[ Rep. Kim Koppelman v |
v
v’

-

i 73
Total — (Yes) , No A
Absent @/
7
-
Floor Assignment EL@ $YWM :
|

If the vote is ob un amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: 0 2-07=-0V
Roll Call Vote #: 4

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ““B ' OOL‘

House = APPROPRIATIONS Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Commitice

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken D4 Pnss AS R edo e

Motion Made By Seconded
SYARPHaL _ By __ Byerly

No Representatives

o
a

Representatives
Timm - Chairman
Wald - Vice Chairman

Rep - Koppelman
Rep - Martinson
Rep - Monson
Rep - Skarphol
Rep - Svedjan
Rep - Thoreson
Rep - Warner
Rep - Wentz

Rep - Aarsvold
Rep - Boehm
Rep - Byerly
Rep - Carlisle
Rep - Delzer

Rep - Glassheim
Rep - Gulleson
Rep - Huether
Rep « Kempenich
Rep - Kerzman

Rep ~ Kliniske
Total  (Yes) 14 No 0

Absent JL

e

Floor Assignment SKaRP Hol

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

USSR SE] [SISY els




JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE 23rd DAY

m .
REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

1003- Committee (Rep. Tunm, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS anc when so amended, recommends DO PASS (18 YEAS, 0 NAYS,
2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HE 1004 was piaced on the Sixth crder on the

Page 1, kne 10, replace "5.716.616" with "5.855,615"
Page 1. ine 11, replace "775,320" with “745,320™

Page 1. ine 13, replace "5.570,506 with 6,679,905
Page 1. ine 15, replace "4.425.669 with “4.534.068"
Page 1, Ene 17, repl=re "$1.234,548" with "S1,288 567"
Page 1, fne 19. replace 51,234,548 wnth “$1,288 567
Renumber accordingty

STATEMENT OF PURPGSE OF AMENDMENT-

House Biil No. 1004 - State Auditor - House Action

EXEC;T.E —CUSE PGUSE
BUOGET CHANGES WERSIGN
Sulibus- xS wagEs. L a1 2293 35845615
Cpeatng wputLat. 7FR320 3. 0G0y 745320
Equpsmeant BTG by 47,43
Totas sl o $8.570.9G5 108999 36,679,905
s duPetutec scorne 2581 2,145 837
Gamurag hod $4A25 5 108955 $4.534.068
Fre S0 200 35.00
Dept. T17 - State Auditor - Detail of House Chaages
ADQ 2FTE
AULKTO
POSITIONS, -
TRANSIER ACLLST MARKE T
FURSUNC FACM  ECUTY SRLARY  TOTAL POUSE
OPERATING S S: CHANGES
St 200 wagrs. B A [ 150 251 $134,999
Couamnng expansns. 120.500; 3,600y
£Qmpment — R
Tk M Runas 33006 ST 008 3108999
AT wSINTRaiact e —_ e
Canecas g TS0 ($r.0avy 300,999
FTE 50 33 200

* %Wm?ﬁimlmmnmm-mmwmmnmmmm buoges
Fanwher I 00 RO QUEhng, Spatas. ID 1100et. 00 WAt 1O pachally h.og e £740,00G gasweral hund

Cosl Of B AORISCAE.

2 m—m—“us«mbnw B 2Bl PEOwied K0 3 TA0WE vQudy Talry NCeae Ior he Sk Avas. The asount
Of $TEL pev MOREX Ak T AL 15 MONIRS (. I Sep00mua.

in Sechon 2 of the bl the amount 6t Sshmateq income 10 be generaled rom politica: subdvision aucit
lees s moreased by S54.079. e amount Gf the executive buaget compansalidn package fungeg fom
e collechon Of hese audk! fees. to MALKn e amGut approprated it Secaon 1 of the tilk.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITYEE
HB 1006. Appropraticns Cammittee {Rep. Timm, Chairman)} recommends AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS anc wnen 50 amenged. racommends DO PASS (19 YEAS, G NAYS.
2 ABSENT AND NGT VCIING) +HB 1606 was piaced on the Sixth order on the
caterar

Page 1. ine 3. after “crecit” nsert
tund”

°. s prowce tor allocatons o the mullsiate tax compact

Page 1. bne 9. ater “lunds™ nsert "anG Ciher income”

- -
i
‘ e 3

e m—

[P EENTP IR e

—————“

23rd DAY THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2001 401

Page 1, ine 14, replace "12,350,176™ witi "12,65%.202"
Page 1, line 15, replace "4.327.342" with "3.2682.461"
Page 1. iine 18, replace "393,729" with "393,729~

Page 1, after bne 18, insert:
“Muitistate tax commission

316.000°
Page t. fine 18, regiace ~17,856,247 with "18,131,392"
Page 1, line 20, seplace "383.729" with “709,729"

Page 1, line 21, replace “17,562,518" with 17 421,663

Page 2, line 3, replace "22,103,331" with "21 962,476~
Page 2, atter line 8, insert:

“SECTION 3. MULTISTATE TAX COMMISSION FUND. Notwithstanding any
other provision of faw, during the 2001-03 biennium the tax commissioner shall
designate up 10 $316.0G0 of revenue from collections atinbutable to paricipation in the
mulnsiate tax compact for deposit in the mulistate tax commission fund and, upon
receipt of funas so designated. the state weasurer shall deposit those funds in the
muitistate tax commission fund. The state treasurer shall transier any baiance in the
muitistate tax commission fund on June 30, 2003, to the state general tund.”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Housa Bill No. 1006 - Summary of House Action

EXECUTIVE rOUSE rHOUSE
BUDGET CrANGES VERSION

romrslea i3 et

Total at nos 34.540.813 0 $4.540.813

Letss @ITTabG 00T

Senarat una $4.543.813 a 34540813
Stae Tax COMMssOnes

Total ol tunas. $17.9%6.247 L 22,4 209 :m,u*;m

Lt @SN ¥IOON 93 729 316 000

Ganarat s 17363318 It ) §17 m
Ba2 Totai

Tong ail hunas. $22.497.060 S17514h m%’zm

LSS eSDMalad mncome 383 T2y 316000 bed

Genucst fund =220t ($:43.853) 2132476

House Bilt No. 1006 - State Tax Commissioner - Housa Action

EXECUTIVE rHOUSE ~OUSE
CHANGES VERSION.
Saws ar wagms. $12950 176 386 374} $12.854 22
Cperatng sxperses. 4.327 342 (4 881} 42K 48T
EQuerment 235.000 235.000
Cy lax KXnnatranons lees. 53,000 53,000
Moics fuaes. IOsrpl grant 394,729 3729
MTC bung _— 316,000 116,000
Tows ak unas $17.956247 275045 $18.131. 352
Las acmasec SO = <r> 3 3600 ™
Geonara tung $17.562.518 {3r43.855, $17 421 653
ETE T4z 00 1oQ 143.00

Dept 127 - State Tax Commissioner - Detail of House Changes

2p ZuCe REZUCE HCREASE
AUJUST MARRET  FUnDi 708 FUNCING FCR SPECIAL FUMOING  RESTORE AN
ECGITY SACARY TEMPORARY MR TISTATE "Ax  FROM AUOT AT T TCTAL »OUSE
NCREASE * WAGES COMMSSION £ R vEMJIES 3 PO TI0N £ CranNGES

Sl anes and waagey. \SIT.0T 578847 >+ % S
Comabng xpwrams. [« 2797331 tasa DA,
£ GuDmem
Tty ia SOMunep S 2ne lamm
AORDr tues. MOt O ace




2001 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS

B 1004




2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, HB1004
Senate Appropriations Committee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 14, 2001

- s SO,

Tape Number SideA | SideB | Meter#t
Tape #1 o - X 207547 |
Aape il X009

O - i e T

/.-l‘f N
-4 s g ! A +
Committee Clerk Signature ( ¢ 29200 ([~ Crdt Al

Minutes:
Senator Nething opened the hearing on HB 1004 - Office of the State Auditor,

Robert Peterson, State Auditor presented testimony regarding engrossed House Bill 1004,

(a copy of his written testimony is attached). Correction noted on page 8: should be 34,000 not
30,000 last sentence of first paragraph.

Senator Robinson: Page 10 -- 100 thousand for consultants? Number of consultants? Paid

hourly? Paid by project? Turnover anticipated this biennium?

Robert Peterson: 100 thousand not done through contracts -- prior audits we have contracted

with the TRT Company -- for 98 thousand. We do them on a bid basis -- based on requirements,

Senator Robinson: Turn back expected?

Robert Peterson: Maybe 20 thousand.

Scnator Holmberg: House added 1; couple FTE? Amendment being presented?

Robert Peterson: Yes




Page 2

Senato Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB1004
Hearing Date February 14, 2001

Sundy Paylson, OMB Analyst: Yes, agree,
Senator Holmberg: Proposed 2 FTE's and they added?
Robert Peterson: Yes,

No additional testimony on HB1004. Hearing closed,

3-29-01 Full Committce Action (Tape #1, Side A, Meter #0,0-7.7)

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on 1131004 -Office of the State Auditor.

Senaior Kringstad Chair of the Subcommittee presented the Committee report and proposed
amendments #18004,0204, Discussion,

Senator Kringstad moved the amendment -- with the correction. Seetion 4 be removed; Senator
Tallackson seconded the adoption. Discussion: voice roll call: motion carried. Discussion on the
bill, as amended. Senator Kringstad moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED; Scnator Talluckson
seconded the motion, Discussion; call for the vote: Roll Call Vote: 14 yes: 0 no; 0 absent and
not voting.

Senator Kringstad accepted the floor assignment,

Corrected amendment #18004,0205 received.




18004.0205 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senale Appropriations
Fiscal Np, 4 March 28, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1004

Page 1, line 10, replace "5,855,615" with "5,802,615"
Page 1, line 11, replace "745,320" with "775,320"
Page 1, line 13, replace "6,679,905" with "6,656,905"
Page 1, line 15, replace "4,534,068" with "4,511,068"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Biill No. 1004 - State Auditor - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Salarias and wages $5.718.618 $5.855,815 {$63,000} $5,802,816
Oparating expensas 776,320 746,320 30,000 775,320
Equipment 78,970 78,970 S 78,970
Total all funds $8.570.908 $6.679,905 {$23.000) $6,656,905
Less astimaled income 2,145,837 2145837 [ 2,145,837
Genaral fund $4,425,069 $4,534,068 ($23.000} $4.611,068
FTE £3.00 55.00 {1.00) 54.00

Dept. 117 - State Auditor - Detall ot Senate Changes

ADD FUNDING RESTORE
REMOVE FTE  FOR ADDITIONA!  FUNDING FOR
POSITION ADCED SALARY QRERATING TOTAL SENATE

BY HOUSE ! ADJUSTMENTS 2 EXPENSES 3 CHANGES
Salaries and wages {$70.000) $17,000 ($53.000)
Cporating expenses $30,000 30,000
Equipment S S,
Total all funis ($70.000) $17.000 $30.000 ($23.000)
Less astimaled income —_— e
General tund ($70,000) $17.000 $30,000 ($23.000)
FTE (1.00} 0.00 0.00 (1.00

! This amandmant remavaes ona FTE auditor { pasition added by the House for the agency's slale audit division. The agency unfunded two FTE
auditor | positions In the base budget requast for the 2001-03 bienrium; the positions were deleted In the Schater and Hoeven bucget

recommendations.

2 Tha Schaler and Hoaven budgsl racommendations included $35,000 for salary adjustments, in addition lo the executive budget compaensation
package, 10 Increase antry-level auditor salaries to assist In reducing agency lurnover. The Sanale version increases lunding for this purpose by

$17.000, to provida a lotal of $52,000.

3 The House reduced funding lor operating expenses by $30,000 to partially offset Ihe cost of the two F TE positions added by the House. The
Senate amendmant testoras the $30,000 for operaling expenses.

Page No. 1 18004.0205




/" /) -
Date: e T (' : ("v/'

. Roll Call Vote #:

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. /& 15/

Senate  Appropriations Committee

Subcommittee on
or

“ - . Py e
’:_ Conference Committee / (,,)// 2% / D
Legislative Council Amendment Number /r’?t'”fc‘/“/ L il

-, 7 .
Action Taken .y A/_?[], 1 a0l
- 4

Motion Mdde B / Seconded,-/ 7 y
- &
Senators . Yes | No Senators Yes | No

{ Dave Nething, Chairman i }
Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman Vo B
Randy A. Schobinger v J

. Elroy N. Lindaas el |

Harvey Tallackson o ]
Larry J. Robinson i |
Steven W, Tomao [ ]
Joel C, Heltkamp v
Tony Grindberg v
Russell T. Thane v
Ed Kringstad v
Ray Holmberg v’
Bill Bowman v _
John M. Andrist e

Total  Yes _ /< '§/ No =

Absent Vi i ’

el
s ‘
Floor Assignmen” Bt 373),///72&?’2 54/

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-89-7717

April 4, 2001 11:02 a.m. Carrier: Kringstad
Insert LC: 18004.0205 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1004, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nething, Chalrman)
recommers AMENDMENTS AS FOLLCWS and when so amonded, recommends
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossod HB 1004
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 10, replace "5,855,615" with "5,802,615"

Page 1, line 11, replace "745,320" with "775,320"

Page 1, line 13, replace "6,679,905" with "6,656,905"

Fage 1, line 15, replace “4,534,068" with "4,511,068"

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1004 - State Auditor - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SUNATL

BUDGET VI HSION CHANGES VEHSION
Salaries and wagos $0,216.610 $6.005.615 {$53.000) $5.802.616
Oporating uxpanses 116,920 145,320 30,000 775,320
Equipmont 74,870 /B970 78970
Total all kinds $6.570,900 $6,670.905 ($29,000) $6,656,005
{ ogs ostimated income 21445 837 2145837 2,145,837
Gonoral fund $4.425,069 $4.534 068 ($23.000) $4.511,0068
FIE 53.00 55.00 (1.00) 54.00

Dept. 117 - State Auditor - Detall of Senate Changes

ADD FUNDBING RESTORE
REMOVE FT& FORADDITIONAL  FUNDING FOR
POSITION ADIIED SALARY OREF ATING TOTAL SENATE

BY HOUSE 1 ADJUSTMENTS 2 EXPE). 183 CHANGES
Salaries and wages ($70,000} $17.000 ($53.000)
Oporating expansos $30,000 30,000
Equipmant e e e et
Tolal ali lunds ($70,000) $17.000 $30,000 ($23.000)
Less eslimated Incame . I e R
Genetal fund {$70,000) $17,000 $30,000 ($23,000}
FTE {1.00) 0.00 0.00 {1.00)

1 This amendment ramovas ong FTE auditor | position added by the House for the agency's state audit division. The agency unfunded wo FTE
audilor | poslions in the base budgel request for the 2001-03 blennium; the posilions were deleled in the Schaler and Hoeven budpet

racommendations,

2 The Schaler and Hoaven budgel rocommendations included $35,000 for salary adjustmaents, in addition to the axecutive budget compensalion
package, lo [ncreasa enlty-level auditor salarles to assist in reducing agency turnaver. The Senale version incraasas funding for this putpose by

$17.,000, to provide a total of $52,000.

3 The House reduced lunding for operating expanses by $30,000 to partially offset (Fe cost of the two FTE positions added by the House. The
Senato amendment rastores the $30,000 for operating expenses.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-59.7717




2001 HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS

. CONFERENCE COMMMITTEL

HB 1004




2001 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO, HB 1004

House Appropriations Cominittee
Government Operations Division

}(( ‘onference Committee
ﬂ"pf\kf) (00|

Fearing Date

 TapeNumber [ SideA ] SideB | Metern
04-11-01 tape 1 | (J- l(l()()

Committee Clerk Signature___ /k/é /¢ //( o

Minutes:

. The conterence committee was called to order. Roll calt was taken,
Rep, Skarphol: Well we have a slight difference of opinion on this bill.

Sen. Kringstad: Explains the Senate amendment to reimove one FTE, and added moncey

back into the salary line, to make a salary adjustment for entry level auditors.

Rep, Skarphol: Explains the House version of the bill, and their reasoning,

Some general discussion as to the differences between the two opinions. Gordy Smith

from the Auditor’s office explained the number of positions in the department and the need for

the FTE.)

The chairman closed the mecting on this bill.




(Y]

2001 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HI3Z 1004

House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division

/é{ Conference Committee

Hearing Date Aprit 17, 200!

. TapeNumber | " SideA | SideB | Meterd
04-17-01 tape #1 LB-207

!
Commitiee Clerk Signature Vf%&({g‘(_z .
Minutes:

The conference committee was called to order. Everyone was present,

Sen, Schobinper: Resists putting in the amendment a table-like history of the budget
from beginning to conference committee. A reason for resisting doing something like this in a
conference commitice report, we are not dealing with what was budgeted last time. What we are
dealing with in conference committee is the difference between the House and Senate versions of
the bill,

Rep, Skarphol: Will not pursue that thought any further.,

Sen. Kringstad: Moves to have the Senate recede from their amendment and further
amend to include an incrcase in the salary adjustment of $17,000 and operating budget of

$15,000. Seconded by Rep. B. Thoreson.

Sen. Schobinger: By doing thot we are effectively doing what?




Page 2

Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1004
Hearing Date April 17, 2001

Rep. Skarphol: Giving the auditor'’s oftice the two FTE's that the House authorized, and

put $17,000 back into sulary adjustment that the Senate wanted for low end auditors, and
increasing the operating expense for training that the House had taken out carlier,
Vote on Motion & 6 yes, 0 no, 0 absent and not voting,

Rep. Skarpho! will carry the report to the tloor.

The chairman closed the meeting on this bill,




18004.0207 Prepared by the Legislative Council slatf lor
Title, 2400 Conference Commiltos
Fiscal No. 3 April 17, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMEN1 3 TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1004

That the Senale recede from its amendments as printed on page 1316 of the House Journal
and pages 1170 and 1171 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1004 be
amended as follows:

Page 1, line 10, replace "5,855,615" with "5,872,615"
Page 1, line 11, renlace "746,320" with "760,320”
Page 1, line 13, replace "6,679,905" with "6,711,905"
Page 1, line 15, replace "4,534,068" with "4,566,068"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No, 1004 - State Auditor - Conference Committee Actiu..
CONFERENCE CONFERENCE

EXEGUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE CUMPARISON
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO SENATE
Salaries and wages $6,716,818 $65.855.615 $17.000 $5.872.816 $5.802,615 " $70.000
Operaling expensas 776,020 745,320 15,000 760,320 775,320 (15.000)
Equipment 78,970 78,970 e 78,870 78,970 e
Tolal all tunds $6,570,906 $0.679.905 $32.000 $G 711,905 $6.656.905 $55.000Q
Less estimatad Income 2,145,837 2,145,837 e 2,145 837 2,145 837 e
Qsneral lund $4,426,069 $4,534,068 $32,000 $4.566.,068 $4.511,068 $55,000
FTE 53.00 55.00 .00 5500 54.00 1.00

Dept. 117 - State Auditor - Dotail of Canference Cominittee Changes

ADD FUNDING RESTCRE TOTAL
FOR ADDITIONAL  FUNDING FOR CONFERENCE
SALARY OFERATING COMMITTEE
ADJUSTMENTS ! ENPENSES 2 CHANGES
Salarier. and wages $17.000 $17.000
Cperating expensas $15,000 16,000
Equipmaerit
Total all tunds $17.000 $15.000 $32.000
Less estimated Income S —
Qeneral fund $17.000 $16.000 $32.000
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00

! The Schalar and Hooven budget recommendations included $35.C00 for salary adjustments, in addition to the ereculive budget compensalion
package, l0 Increase eniry lavel audilor salarias to assist in reducing agency turnover. The Conlerence Committue did et change the Senate

recemmandation to Increase funding for this purposa by $17.000, to provide 2 tolal of $52,000.

2 Tha House reduced funding for operating expenses by $30.000 o partially offset the cost of the two FTE posilions added by the House. The
Senate reslored the $30,000 for operating expenses. The Conlerence Commillee amendment adds $15.000 for operaling expenses, $15.000 iess

than the Sanate vaersion.

The Conference Committee amendment includes funding for 65 FTE positions, two FTEs more than the
Schafer and Hoeven executive recommendations. The House added the two FTE positions removed in
the executive recommendation; the Senate added only one of the positions.

Page No. 1 18004.0207
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AEPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-69-8781
Aprit 18, 2001 11:44 a.m.
ingert LC: 18004.0207

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1004, as engrossed: Your conference commillee (Sens. Kringstad, Schobinger,
Tallackson and Reps. Skarphol, B. Thoreson, Glassheim) recommends that lhe
SENATE RECEDE frcm the Senale amendments on HJ page 1316, adopl
amendmetits as follows, and place HB 1004 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1316 of the House Journal
and pages 1170 and 1171 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1004 be

amended as follows:

Page 1, line 10, replace "5,855,615" wilh "5.872,615"
Page 1, line 11, replace "745,320" with "760,320"
Page 1, line 13, replace "6,679,905" with "0,711,905"
Page 1, line 15, replace “4,534,068" with "4.566,068"
Renumber accorcingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1004 - State Auditor - Conference Committee Action

CONFERENCE: CONFERENCE

EXEGUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMIITE L SENATE COMPARISON

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VE:RSION IO SENATE
Salarles and wages $5.710.616 $6.865,615 $17.000 $6.872.616 $5,802.616 $70,000
Operaling oxponses 776,320 745,320 15,000 760,320 775,320 (15,000)
Equipment 18,970 8,970 : 8970 78,900 : :
Total all funds $6,670.906 $6.679,905 $32,000 $6,711.906 $6.656,90% $55.000
Loss estlmated Income 2,145 837 2145837 . 245837 2,145,837
Qeneral fund $4,425,069 $4.634,008 $32.000 $4.566,060 $4.611,008 $66,000
FTE 53.00 65.00 0.00 55.00 64.00 1.00

Dept. 117 - State Auditor - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

ADD FUNDING RESTORE TOTAL
FORADDITIONAL  FLINDING FOR CONFERENCE
SALARY QPERATING COMMITTEE

ADJUSTMENTS 1 EXPENSES 2 CHANGES
Salaries and wages $17.000 $17.000
Qpsrating expenses $16,000 15,000
Equlpmant [ e T
Totat all funds $17.000 $15,000 $32.000
Logs astimated Income o
General fund $17,000 $16,000 $32.000
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00

1 The Schater and Hogven ¢ idgat recommendations included $35,000 for salary adjusiments, In addition lo the axacutive budgel compaensation
package, to Incruase enly lovel auditor salarles to assist In reducing agency lurnover. The Conference Commitigs did not change the Senale
recommendalion lo Increase tunding for this purpose by $17,000, to provide a total of $52,000.

2 The House reduced funding for operating expenses by $30,000 1o partially offset the cost of the two FTE Fosillons added by the House. The
Shena‘lﬁ resslor(:d the |$:30.()00 tor operaling expenses. The Conlerence Committee amendmant adds $16,000 lor operating expenses, $15,000 less
than the Senate version.

(2} DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 SR-69-8781




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-69-8781
April 18,2001 11:44 a.m.
insert LC: 1£004.0207

The Conferance Committee amandment Includes funding tor 55 IFTE positions, two FTEs more than the
Schafer and Hoeven executive recommandations. 'ihe House added the two FTE positians removad in
the executlve recommendation; the Senate added only one of the pasitions.

Engrossed HB 1004 was placed on the Severith order of business on the calendar.

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 2 SR-69-8781
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Councd
siaff for House Appropriations - Governmeni Cpetalions
Jimuary 11, 2001

‘epartment 117 - State Auditor
ouse Bilt No, 1004

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001.03 Executive Budyet 53.00 $4,425.069 $2.145,837 $6,570,906
1999-2001 Legislative Appropriations . 55p0 Lo AaB630 1,962,999 6111629
Increase (Decrease) (2.00) $276,433 $182,838 3469277

'The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts incfude $40,265, of which $27,787 is from the general fund, for the agency's share of the
$5.4 mittion funding pool appropriated lo the Office of Munagement and Budget (OMB) for special market equity adjustments for
classified employees and $46, of which $31 is from the general fund, for the agency's share of the $1.4 million funding pool
appropriated lo OMB for assisting agencies in providing $35 per month minimum salary increases in July 1999 and July 2000.

Mujor Items Affecting State Auditor 2001-03 Budget

General Fund Other Funds Total
1. Provides funding for an equily salary increase of $161.83 per month for $4.402 $4,402
the State Auditor effeclive .January 1, 2002 (the amount included In the
executive budget Is $1,001 more than the required amount of $3,401).
2. Adds t FTE auditor 1l for the local government audits division, $74,384 $74,384
3. Deletes the following FTE positions:
1 FTE unclassified assistant (unfunded) $0 $0
2 FTE auditor | (partlally unfunded in agency base requast - Full ($21,201) ($21,201)
funding requested n optional adjustiments) e L B
‘, Total FTE positions deleted - 3FTE ($21,201) . (%21.201)
. Providos $35,000 from the general fund for salary adjustments, in $35,000 $35.000
addition to the exoccutive budget compensalion package, to increase
entry level auditor salarles to assist In reducing agency lurnover (the
1999 Legislative Assembly appropriated $38,000 from the general fund
for this purpose).
5. Increases funding for operating expenses by 15.5 percent, from
$671,056 to $775,320, to reflect the following changes:
Informalion technology - Data processing $20,920 $600 $21,520
Travel 11,830 45,453 57,383
Dues and professional development 19,737 1,050 20,787
Other (958) 5632 4,574
Total recommended changes $51,629 $52,635 $104,.264
6. Provides $100,000 from the general fund for consulling fees to contract $0 $0

for performance audits (no change from lhe amount appropriated for
the 1999-2001 biennium).

Major Legislation Affecting the State Auditor

House Bill No. 1056 - This bill requires that all audits of regional planning councils be conducted by the Stale Auditor's office. The
fiscal note Indicates that the bill will result in additional other funds revenues and expenditures of $45,600 for the 2001-03 blennium.




Prepared by the North Dakota Legistative Council
staff for House Appropriations - Government Operalions
January 15, 2001

partment 117 - State Auditor
se Bili No. 1004

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Schafer Executive Budget 53.00 $4,425,069 $2,145,837 $6,570,906
1999-2001 Legistative Appropriations 55.00 4,148,630 1,962,999 6,111,629
Increase {Decrease) (2.00) $276,439 $182,838 $459,277
2001-03 Hoeven Executiva Budget 53.00 $4,425,069 $2,145,837 $6.570,906
Hoeven Increase (Decrease) to Schaler 0.00 $0 $0 $0

'The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts incliide $40,265, of which $27,787 Is from the general fund, for the agency's share of the
$5.4 million funding poo! appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for special market equity adjustments for
classified employees and $46, of which $31 Is from the general fund, for the agency's share of the $1.4 million funding pool
appropriated to OMB for assisting agencies in providing $35 per month minimum salary increases In July 1999 and July 2000.

Major Schafer Recommendations Affecting State Auditor 2001.03 Budget

General Fund Other Funds Total
1. Provides funding for an equity salary Increase of $161.83 per month for $4,402 $4,402
the State Auditor effective January 1, 2002 (the amount included In the
execulive budget is $1,001 more than the required amount of $3,401).
2. Adds 1 FTE auditor |l for the local government audits division. $74,384 $74,384
Deletes the following FTE positions:
1 FTE unclassified assistant (unfunded) $0 $0
2 FTE auditor | (partially unfunded in agency base request - Full ($21,201) ($21,201)
funding requested in optional adjustments)
Total FTE positions deleted - 3 FTE ($21,201) ($21,201)
4. Provides $35,000 from ‘he general fund for salary adjustments, in $35,000 $35,000
addition to the executive budget compensation package, to Increase
enlry level auditor salaries to assist in reducing agency turnover (the
1999 Leglslative Assembly appropriated $38,000 from the general fund
for this purpose).
5. Incraases funding for oparating expenses by 15.5 parcent, from
$671,056 to $775,320, to reflect the following changes:
Information technology - Data processing $20,920 $600 $21,520
Travel 11,930 45,453 57,383
Dues and professional development 19,737 1,050 20,787
Other (9568) 5,632 4,574
Total recommended changes $51,629 $52,635 $104,264
6. Provides $100,000 from the general fund for consulting fees to contract $0 $0

for performance audits (no change from the amount appropriated for
the 1999-2001 blennium),

Major Hoeven Recommendations Affeoting State Auditor 2001.03 Budget
Compared to the Bill as Introduced (Schafer Budget)

he Hoeven budget reacommandation does not change the S:chafer executive budget recommendatlon for this agercy.

Major Legislation AHfeoting the State Auditor

House Blil No. 1088 - This blll requires thal all audits of reglonal planning counclls be conducted by the State Auditor's office. The
fiscal note Indicates that the bill will result in additional other funds revenues and expendituras of 545,600 for the 2001-03 blennium.

__




Department 117 - State Auditor

.Houu Bill No. 1004

o
Prepared by the North Dakota Legisiative Council

staff for Senate Appropriations
February 13, 2001

FTE Positiona General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Schafer Executive Budget 53.00 $4,425,069 $2,145,837 $6,570,908
1999-2001 Legislative Appropriations 55.00 4,148,630 1,962,999 6,111,629*
Increasa (Decrease) (2.00) $276,439 $182,838 $459,277
2001-03 Hoeven Executiva Budget 53.00 $4,425,069 $2,145,837 $6.570,908
Hoeven Increase (Decrease) to Schafer 0.00 $0 $0 $0
'The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts include $40,265, of which $27,787 is from the general fund, for tha agency's share of the
$5.4 mililon funding pool appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget {OMB) for special market equity adjustments for
classified employees and $486, of which $31 Is from the general fund, for the agency's share of the $1.4 million funding pool
appropriated to OMB for asslsting agencles In providing $35 per month minimum salary increases in July 1999 and July 2000.
Major Schafer Recommendations Atfecting State Auditor 2001-03 Budget
: General Fund Other Funds Total
1. Provides funding for an equity salary Increase of $161.83 per month for $4,402 $4,402
the State Auditor effective January 1, 2002 (the amount included In the
exacutive budget Is $1,001 more than the required amaunt of $3,401).
(The House reduced this amount by $1,001.)
2. Adds 1 FTE audior |l for the local govemment audits division. $74,384 $74,384
. 3. Deletes the following FTE positions:
1 FTE unclassified assistant (untunded) $0 $0
2 FTE auditor | (partially unfunded in agency base request - Full ($21,201) ($21,201)
funding requested In optional adjustmenis) (The House restored
these 2 FTE positions.) —_—
Tolal FTE positions deleted - 3 FTE {$21,201) ($21,201)
4. Provides $35,000 from the general fund for salary adjustments, In $356,000 $35.000
addition to the executive budget compensation package, to increase
antry level auditor salaries 10 assist In reducing agency tumover (the
1899 Legislative Assembly appropriated $38,000 from the general fund
for this purpose).
5. Increases funding for operaling expenses by 158.5 percent, from
$871,056 to $775,320, to reflact the following changes:
Information technology - Data processing $20,020 $600 $21,520
Travel 11,930 45403 67,383
Dues and professional development 19,737 1.080 20,787
Other (868) 5,532 4,674
Total recommended changes $61,620 $52,635 $104,264
$0 $0

Provides $100,000 from the general fund for conaulting fees to contract
for performance audits (no change from the amount appropriated for
the 1939-2001 blannium),

Major Hoaven Recommendations Affecting State Auditor 2001.03 Budget

Compared to the Bill as Introduced (Schafer Budget)
.The Hoeven budget recommendation does not changa the Schafer executive budget recommendation for this agency.




Major Legisiation Affecting the Stats Auditor

Houee BIill No. 1259 - This bill allows occupational or professional licensing boards with less than $10,000 of annual receipts to
submit an annual unaudited repont to the State Auditor (rather than requiring the board to have a biennial audit performext and the
report submitted to the State Auditor) and allows the State Auditor to charge a fee of up to $50 per hour for reviewing the annual
'r:pod. The fiscal note indicates additicnal other funds ravenues and expenditures of $4,100 per biennium for the State Auditor, THY

Il has passed the House.

Summary of Legisiative Changes to Bill as introduced
See Statement of Purpose of Amendment (attached).
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.louu Bill No. 1004 - Funding Summary

State Auditor

Salaries and wages
Operating ¢xpenses

Equipment

Total all funds
Less estimated income
General fund

FTE
Bill Total

Total all funds
Less estimated income
Cleneral fund

FTE

Executive
Budget

$5,716,616
775,320
78,970

T:

House
Changes

$138,999
(30,000}

House
Version

$5.855,6.13
745,320
78,970

$6,570,906
2,145,837

$108,999

$6,679,908
2,145,837

$4,425,069
53.00

$6,570,906
2,145,837

U
$108.599
2.00

$108,999
0

$4,534,068
55.00

$6,679,905
2,145,837

$4,425,069
$3.00

$108,999
2.00

$4,534,068
55.00

House Bill No. 1004 - State Auditor - House Action

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses

Equipment

Total all funds

Less estimated income

Qeneral fund
FTE

Executive
Budget
$5,7116,616
778,320
78,970

House
Changes
$133,999
(30,000)

House
Version

$5.855,618
745,320
78,970

$6,570,906
2,145,837

$108,999
0

$6,679,905
2,145,837

$4,425,060
53.00

$108,999
2.00

Department No, 117 « State Auditor - Detall of House Changes

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses

Equipment

Tolal all funds

Less estimated income

Qeneral fund
FTE

Add 2 FTE
Auditor 1
Positions «
Transfer

Funding From
Operating !
$140,000
(30,000)

Adjust Market
Equity Salary
Increase’

(1,001

$4,534,068
55.00

Total House
Changes
$138.,999
(30,000)

$110,000
0

($1,001)
0

$108,999
0

$110,000
2.00

($1,001)
0.00

$108,999
2.00

HB 1004




02/12.01

This amendment restores 2 FTE auditor | positions unfunded in the agency's base budget request and deleted in the Schafer and
oeven budget recommendations. This amendment transfers $30,000 from operating expenses to salaries and wages to partially fum
the $140,000 general fund cost of the positions.

? This amendment reduces, from $4,402 to $3,401, the amount provided for a market equity salary increase for the State Auditor. The
amount included in tize bill will provide for a monthly increase of $162 per month for the last {8 months of the biennium.

[n Section 2 of the bill, the amount of estimated income to be generated fiom political subdivision audit fees is increased by $54,019,
the amount of the executive budget compensation package funded from the collection of these audit fees, to match the amount

appropriated in Section | of the bill.

2 HB 1004
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TESTIMONY BEFORE THE
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS DIVISION

January 10, 2001

House Bill No. 1004

Testimony — Presented By: Robert R. Peterson
State Auditor

Chairman Byerly and members of the House Appropriations Committee, for the record my name
is Bob Peterson and | am the State Auditor. | stand before you for two iImportant reasons. The
first reason is to demonstrate that your faith In us is justified, in that we've used the taxpayer's
dollars prudently. The second reason is to show you how we intend to continue niaking state
government more accountable. My presentation will conclude with a discussion of the office's

: . resource raquirements.
Government

Accountability

— S

Financial Operational
Accountability Accountability
Efficiency Effectiveness Compliance With

Legislative Intent

As the State Auditor, | have committed my office to making state government better by
improving accountability, While financlal acsountabillity continues to bie a cornerstone, | have
expanded our work to include operational accountabillty, As you can see from the diagram
above, operational accountabllity includes the elements of efflclency, effectiveness, and

cormpliance with legislative intent.

My office has helped to Improve state government accountabllity by modifying the scope (what
is Included In) of biennial agency and information system audits and by continuing to improve
our performance audit function. | am proud of what we have been able to accomplish and |
believe you have reason to be pleased with the changes I've made,
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One of the most significant changes | have made relates to modifying the scope of statutorily
required biennial agency audits. In the past, these audits were done in accordance with
financial statement audit standards. After discussion with the Legislative Audit and Fiscal
Review Committee (LAFRC), these audits are now done in accordance with the performance
audit standards. Performance audit standards have many advantages over the financial
statement audit standards, when conducting individual agency audits. For example, financial
statement audit standards only require auditors to test compliance with laws “noncompliance
with which could have a diiact and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts.” | determined, and the LAFRC agreed, that to improve operational accountability we
needed to go beyord testing only laws that had a “direct and material effect on the
determination of finencial statement amounts.”

One of the problems with following the financial statement audit standards for biennial agency
audits is that they prescribe only one set objective, which is limited to determining whether
financial statements are fairly stated. A major advantage of following performance audit
standards is that we can customize our audit objectives. After consulting with the LAFRC, |

dafined our objectives as follows:

1. Provide reliable, audited timanciad statements,

2. Answer the following queshons:

a. What are the highest nsk areas of the agency's operations and 1s internal control
adequate in these areas”

b, What are the significant and high-risk areas of legislative intent applicable lo the
agencies and are they in compliance with these laws?

c. Are there areas of agency operations where we can help to improve efficiency or
effectiveness?

| would like to take a moment to briefly discuss each objective,

We provide audited consolidated financial statements of each agency from the information used
to complle the state's comprehensive annual financlal report. We further test these numbers
using state of the art audit tools and techniques. While new audit technologles have meant
significant Improvements in audit efficiencies and effectiveness, they cannot be used without
qualifled experlenced audit staff. If we are going to be able to improve government
accountabillity, we need to limit the turnover of my professional staff to an acceptable levsl.

When testing the highest risk areas of internal controls, the performance audit standards allow
us to target our testing at areas with the highest risks, While dollars are naturally an important
criterion, there are other criterla that can be equally Important. For example, privacy relating to
confidential medical, tax or other cltizen information maintained by the state. The performance
audit standards give us the flexibility to test such areas of internal control that are beyond the
scope of an audit conducted under the financial statement audit standards.
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I've already discussed our expanded work in the area of legislative intent, but i would like to
point out another benefit of following the performance audit standards. Under the financial audit
standards, auditors don’t report which laws were tested. Under performance standards, we
provide a detailed listing of laws tested. This gives agency administrators, legislators, and other
readers a thorough understanding of the work done in this important element of operational
accountability. The following are some compliance with legislative intent problems we have
found under this new audit approach, which would normally not be included in a financial

statement audit:

1. For the Department of Labor we noted several discrepancies and ambiguities in the Fair
Housing Act. Title 34 also appeared to be ouldated in the manner in which penalties can
be assessed by the Department of Labor for arcas of noncompliance (the only penalties
available are criminal when some adminstrative or civil actions appear more
appropriate). We made a recommendation to address these problems.

2. Afew agencies were not complying with N.O C.C. 54-54-09 which requires cerain
agencies to prepare a biennial report for the governor, secretary of state, and legislative

council.

3. Distribition of grant funds within statutory deadines. (Such time deadlines would not be
a material requirement under financial statement audit standards.)

4. Compensating members of various boards in excess of statutory restrictions.

Having the abllity to work on operational improvements with agencies is another important
advantage of following the performance audit standards for our biennial agency audits. State
agencles do not consciously choose to operate ineffective or inefficient processes. More often,
these deficiencies continue because state agencies do not have the time or the expertise to
pursue alternatives. This is where expetienced auditors can and have been of assistance.
State auditors have the benefit of seeing many different agency operations and can be of
asslistance In developing innovative system changes. Additionally, we have the opportunity to
provide training to our auditors that would not be cost effective or appropriate to offer to all state

personnel.

As you can see we have made some exciting changes to our blennlal agency audit process.
Some of the results from working on operational improvements include the following:

1. Streamlined accounting processes (insreasing efficiency of systems, promoting better
and more elffective controls and belter ancess to decision making data) such as:

o Ruestructuring the receipting processes for the Acronautics Commission. The agency
will go from using 5 or 6 different receipt books to using one computer system, which
will greatly simiplify the system and cut the time they were spending on the
reconciliation process by at least 25%.

¢ Helping the Labor Department develop a better, fixed asset system,

o Assisting various agencies on how to use SAMIS for project management and
federal grants manaagement.

2. Developed a systen for the Labor Departiment to analyzo statistical data to help them
allocate scarce resources. such as targeting training to where it will help the most in
reducing the number of disputes.

3. Recommandad the use ol an imaging system to improve the efficiency of document
retriaval for the Public Service Commission.
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4. Recommended bolter uses of techinology, including the nternet, to provide hetter and
more clicient service for the Secretiary of State and Department of Tourns.

5. Mande several suggestions 1o the Secrelary of State to the use ol technology to
strearnhne  the processing of over 30,000 annual reports recewved by them from
corpotations and other enhlios,

| am quite proud of what we have accomplished with our new audit approach over the past year.
| have included some examples of our findings and recommendations in Appendix | of this
presentation. If you would like to see the audit reports you are welcome 1o visit my office's
home page on the Internet (www.state.nd.us/auditor/) or contact my olffice for copies

(328-2241).

One of the pleasant surprises of implementing this new audit approach has been how well our
information systems auditors have been able to adopt this audit approach for computer system
audits. Under the guidance of Doir LaFleur, our Information Systems Audit Manager, this new
audit approach has made these audits even more important. No one else in state government
is auditing these systems. In fact, no other agency has the experience or the resources to test
these systems the way that we can. To show you what we have done, the “Drivers License
Master System” audit identified several important findings and recommendations including:

1. Pomis tor electronically received spaeeding convictions were not being recorded. For the
three-year period ending June 30, 2000, there were 1,376 such convictions of which
further lesting showed  that 8.3% of the drivers involved should have received
suspensions, but did not.

™

Nocossary input edit checks were not in place. Edit checks are criteria applied to data

entered into a computer system; invalid data must be corrected before further

processing.  For example, we identified ¢ instances where the actual speed was

incorraectly recorded in excess of 200 mph.

3. An analytical review of dniver records identified 10 drivers with point balances less than
2670

4. tmproving secunty by himiting access to the system to only those who need access to

perform their duties.

Only one person has sufficient knowtedyge aboul the Driver's License Master System,

Without a backup person the department is vulnerable when this person is on leave or

worse, if this person suddenly terminates employiment with the department.

[t |

6. Point reduchons for certain drivers compleling suspensions were being doubled,

As the use of computer technology Increases, auditing information systems Is an integral part of
determining compliance with legislative Intent. My office Is the only assurance these systems
are operating as intended and in accordance with legislative intent. This s truly state of the art
information system auditing and I'm very proud of what my auditors have accomplished. We
have also Incorporated testing of information systéms Into our blennial agency audits and our
performance audits. The continued success of such efforts continues to depend on our ability to
retain our experienced auditors in which | have invested a substantial amount of training.
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To demonstrate the amount of work needed in the area of computer system audits, we did a
statewide information system risk analysis report. This report identified 295 computer systems
of which 25 were rated high risk, 124 were rated moderate risk, 146 were rated low risk. The-
Drivers License Maslar System, which was one of the 25 high-risk systems, took 990 hours to
audit. Our best projection with current staffing is 6-12 years to complele the 25 high-risk
systems.

State Information Systems

25
M High Risk
124
O Moderate Risk
Low Risk
146

The risk analysis report will be used to guide our audit efforts with the focus being on the 25
high-risk systems and some of the more important or complex systems among the 124
moderate risk systems. Our biennial agency audits will also test some of the moderate risk
systems. With the number of imporiant systems and the time necessary to audit each system |
can't over-emphasize the importance of retaining my experienced staff when it comes to

auditing information systems.

The future development of computer systems in the state, including e-government, will continue
to place additional demands on this office 1o provide information systems audits.,

| would llke to discuss another important function of my office, namely performance auditing.
For good reason, this function receives a lot of attention from legislators. Indeed almost all
states have a performance audit tunction. Most see the performance audit function as an
indispensable part of state government, needed not only to determine if programs are operating
efficiently and effectively, but also to determine if programs are accompiishing what the
leglslature intended them to accomplish, | feel strongly that money spent on performance
auditing Is an investment in better government. Thal Is to say the savings generated from
performance audits greatly exceed the costs of these audits,

While our performance audit resources are relatively lean compared to most states, we have
been able 1o make some important findings and recommendations in the audits we have
completed. As an example, I'll use our Contract for Services performance audit. We found that
while a state agency Is required to solicit bids for the purchase of a $1,000 plece of equipment,
there were no similar requirements, or any requirement for that matter, for a $100,000
consulting contract. Besides the lack of yuidance, the report found that for the three-year perlod
ending June 30, 1999 there were 2,200 contracts for services with payments in axcess of $272

million.




The Conlracts for Services audit examined and determined the adequacy ot the laws, policias
and procedures surrounding contracts for services by state agencies, colleges and universities.
The audit found very few laws, rules and policies relating to contracts for services. These
entities were being allowed to enter into these agreements with little or no guidance from
lawmakers or the State Procurement Office.

We found significant weaknesses in the processes used to establish contracts for services.
These included: instances of financial relationships with no formal contracts in place; contracts
not being bid prior to being awarded, contracts not being re-bid for over & years, contracts
lacking important and sometimes required language; and inadequate contract monitoring
(making sure the State is getling what it paid for).

Significant recommendations from the Contract for Services repor included:

1. The Office of Management and Budgoet and Stale Board of Higher Education should
provide improved guidance to all stale entittes for the procurement of services and
contract monitoring.

2. The Oftice of Management and Budget should establish an on line contract system.

3. The Office ol Management and Budget and State Board of Higher Educaton should
cooperatively purchase sarvices o boetter utilize the state's purchasmg powrs

As a result of this performance audit, legislation has been drafted for the 57" Legislative
Assembly, and there is improved guidance for monitoring of contracts for services entered into
by state entities. Considering the amount of the money involved, | believe this will resul in
significant savings and additional safeguards for the State of North Dakota.

Another important first for my office relates to the manner in which we select performance
audits. During this biennium we performed a risk analysis of the programs administered by the
Department of Human Setrvices. This type of risk analysis helps to ensure our scarce
performance audit resources are spent where they can have the greatest impact. The risk
analysis included the evaluation of 12 risk factors (such as complexity, dollars spent, FTE's,
newness of the.program and audit/review findings) for each of the Department's programs. We
welghted the risk factors, and then ranked each of the Department's programs according to
“risk" or rather which programs would benefit the most from a performance audit. The risk
analysls report contalns a listing of all of the programs ranked by risk. The report generated
from that analysis contains relevant detailed information about the 8 programs that were ranked

as having the most risk.

The Child Support Enforcement Program was rated as the program with the most risk, and we
recently completed a comprehensive petformance audit of this prograrn. This tisk assessment
will continue to be used to select the programs that will be the best choices for future
perforrmance audits, ensuring the wise allocation of our scarce performance audit resources.

The Child Support Enforcement Program involves millions of dollars owed custodial parents and
the State of North Dakota, The amount owed to the State results from custodial parents on
public assistance (Tille IV-D moneys). For the year ended September 30, 2000 the state and
custodial parents were owed over $148 milltion for these cases. This reprasents an increase of

28% from the prior year.
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The performance audit found several areas where improvements should be made to the
progrem to increase ils effectiveness and efficiency. Some of these areas include sweeping
changes to the program’s structure and operations. These recommendations reflect national
trends and some of these recommendations will result in increased federal funding while other
recommendations would result in improved services to the recipients and increased collections
of moneys owed to the State and custodial parents. Some of the more significant
recommendations include:

1. Changng the program to a stale adoavstensd program versus the cunrent state
supervised, county administered structure

2. Taking steps 1o "universalize™ the state s cascload meanimg alimost all cases will begorne
IV-D) cases and receive the services associted with this designation

3. Moving lowards a more administrative process and away from the current sfow and
cumbersome judicial process.

4. Taking steps lo improve the accuracy of the intormation on the Fully Automated Child
Support Enforcement System.

5. Improving the enforcement process o ncrease collections,
This performance audit has also resulted in legistation being drafted for the 57" Legislative
Assembly as well as program policies and rules that will result in substantial Improvement in the
efficiency and effectiveness of the Child Support Enforcement Program. If tully implemented,
these recommendations will significantly alter the current structure and operations of the
program and will result in better setvices to its recipients, improved collection of the moneys
owed the State of North Dakota and custodial parents, increased federal incentive collections
and increased program effectiveness and efficiency.

The Child Support Enforcement Program audit is an example of what we can do with money
appropriated for hiring consultants. This audit was conducted with the assistance of TMR-
Maximus, a nationally recognized consulting firm with specialists in the area of child support.
There are three major ber.sfits of utilizing consultants. We obtain the specialized knowledge of
experts, we leverage expensive consultant hours with our own work and we learn from these
consulting arrangements, providing our auditors excellent on-the-job training.

Turnover has hurt our performance audit function but my perfcrmance audit manager,
Gordy Smith, continues to improve this Important element of my office. While we have been
able to retain an excellent in-charge performance auditor, his staft continues to leave for better
paying Jobs. Indeed, many of my auditors are hired away by other state agencies receiving
sometimes significantly more money than | can pay them. | have been working hard to find
monay to retain these valuable experlenced auditors but | need your help.
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This ongoing loss of FTE cannot continue without affecting our contributions to making state
government more accountable. Especially when state government is changing more rapidly,
becoming more complex, and continuing to grow. | have structured my office to help state
agencies do more with less But if | am going to continue helping agencies operate more
efficiently, this office cannot continue to fose auditors. Therefore, | am requesting you to restore
. the two FTE to my office and provide funding for these positions in the amount of $140,000.

In addition to restoring the two FTE to my office at the cost of $140,000 and the $30,000 to
address turnover problems | am requesting an additional $100,000 to he used to hire
consultants to assist with performance audits. With the additional consulting dollars we will be
able to more effectively audit programs, which could include:

1. Institutional care including mental health and nursing home facilities.

2. Home healh care.

w

Higher education.

o

Gaming industry controls and practices.

| am also requesting an additional $20,000 to be used to improve training and working
conditions. A proposed amendment is included in Appendix |l

| would be happy to answer any questions.
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! SALARIES | PRIOR | INCREASE
S8TATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE IN BIEN, | REC'D THIS
PO8| cp POSITION PAYPLAN | SALARY | BIENNIUM | PER
# _ICLABE DESC 8/30/09 | 6/30/09 |7/1/99-6/30/01] CENT
33  32|Office Aest. Il 7.5 | $1,000 | $1,728 $176 10%
81]  41]Admin Asst 1A [ $2,020 | $1,708 $312 18%
18]  231|Inf.8ys. Aud | 3¢  $2,360 $2,100 $260 12%
20] 231|Inf.Sys.Aud |  44es| $2,360 [ $2,100 3260 12%
37] _232[Inf.8ys.Aud Il _J,jye| %2420 | $2100 | 9320 16%
28] 233]Inf.Sys. Aud Il |, 9| $3,0680 | $3,600 $3860 10%
1] 236|inf8ys.Mgr.  ¢.5| $4,300 | $3,800 $500 13%
66| 241|Auditor| 1.9 $2,160 | 2,000 3160 8%
4 241]Auditor | 2o | 852,148 | $2,000 $148 7%
18] 241]Auditor | Zus | $2,148 | $2,000 $146 7%
28] 241]Auditor | Nhos | $2,180 | $2,000 $180 0%
13| 241)Auditor | 0.3 | $2,160 | $2,000 $160 8%
83 241 Auditor | .o | $2,400 | $2,000 $400 20%
Al 241|Audifor| 2405 $0 $2,000 30 0%
43| 242] Auditor i 1. 7.0 | $2,660 | $2,226 $326 16%
24| 242|Audttor Il 22 | $2,476 | $1,060 $526 27%
38| 242|Auditor i o0 | $2,800 | $2,000 3600 30%
60| 242|Auditor Ii )7 | $2,600 | $1,860 $660 38%
38| 242|Auditor 1l | & | $2,320 | $2,000 $320 168%
36| 242|Auditor i ' $2,600 | $2,200 $400 18%
31] 242]Auditor Il 3 $2,676 | $2,200 $376 17 .5
86] 242|Auditor i VAcawT | $2,200 $2,200
44| 242]Auditor 1l g.) | $2,370 | $2,000 $370 19%
11| 243]Auditor 1) o, 2| 93,166 | $2,700 $465 17%
48] 243|Auditor 45 183,460 | $3,200 $260 8%
86|  243|Auditor Il 273 | $2,780 | $2,600 $260 10%
32| 243Auditorlll 2.3 | $3,306 | $2,786 3610 19%
48] 243]Auditor i Z77 | 2,780 | $2,600 $260 1%
47| _243[Auditor il_\jpant | 42,000 $2,000
66| 243[Auditor Il Ve, | 52,200 $2,200
£ 243]Auditor 1l J77 | $3160 | $2,800 $360 13%
2] 244]Auditor IV ¢ 9 | $4,080 | $3,185 $845 27%
62] 244|AuditorlV. Jo T | $3,670 | $3,346 3226 7%
10| 244|Auditor IV cg,‘),% $3,016 | $3,600 $316 9%
18]  244|Auditor V925 | $3,666 | $3,400 $266 8%
o] 244{AuditorlV.__ /27 | $4,030 | $3,185 3646 27%
53] 244[AuditorlvV. 97,5 | $3,836 | $3,700 $236 6%
64| 244|Auditor IV 2.5 | $3,300 | $2,826 $476 17%
6 244[Auditor IV 8.5 | $3,460 | $3,200 $260 8%
7| 244]Audltor IV /2.3 $4,026 | $3,665 $370 10%
17| 244|Auditor IV 99 | $4,030 | $3,100 $930 30%
2| 244]Auditor IV g 9 | $4,020 | $3,600 $420 12%
50| 244|AuditorlVv__ Jo./ | §3,700 | $3,440 $260 8%
30]  244|AuditorlvV___ 2. § | $4,286 | $4,000 $286 7%
28] 244)Auditor V. 2,7 | $4,686 | $4,225 $360 9%
14| 245]Auditor V )c.7 | 84,800 | $4,450 $360 8%
42| 24bjAuditorV 229 | $5060 | $4,740 $310 7%
3| 24b6(AuditorY 22,4, $5,060 | $4,680 $360 3%
30| 246|AuditorV 23 0 | $6,146 | $4,680 $465 10%
8| 245|AuditorV /2,7 | $4,700 | $4,300 $400 9%
22| 245|Auditor V /2.0 | $4,800 | $4,500 $300 7%
23| 248|Director 2ol | $5,645 $5,125 $420 8%
18]  912[Admin Offic. Il J49 | $2,776 | $2,560 $225 9%
21| 9001|Elected $6,238 | $4,760 $478 10%
20| 9004|Appointed $1,900 | $1,725 $176 10%
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Chairman Nething and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, for the record my
name Is Bob Peterson and | am the State Auditor. | stand before you for two iImportant reasons.
The first reason is to demonstrate that your faith In us is justifled, In that we've used the
taxpayer's dollars prudently. The second reason Is to show you how we Intend to continue
making state government more accountable. My presentation will conclude with a discussion of
the office's resource requirements.

. Government
Accountability

Financial Operational
Accountability Accountability
Efficiency Effectiveness Compliance With

Legislative Intent

As the State Auditor, | have committed my office to making state government better by
Improving accountabllity. While financial accountabillity continues to be a cornerstone, | have
expanded our work to include operational accountability. As you can see from the diagram
above, operational accountability includes the elements of efficiency, effectiveness, and
compliance with legislative Intent.

My office has helped to improve state government accountability by modifying the scope of, or
what is included in, biennlal agency and information system audits and by continuing to improve
our performance audit function. | am proud of what we have been able to accomplish and |
believe you have reason to be pleased with the changes I've made.




One of the most significant changes | have made relates to modifying the scope of statutorily
requirod blennial agency audits, In the past, these audils were done in accordance with
financlal statement audit standards. After discussion with the Legislative Audit and Fiscal
Review Committee (LAFRC), these audits are now done in accordance with the performance
audit standards. Performance audit standards have many advantages over the financial
statement audit standards, when conducting individual agency audits. For example, financial
statement audit standards only require auditors to test compliance with laws “noncompliance
with which could have a direct and rnaterial effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts.” | determined, and the LAFRC agreed, that to improve operational accountability we
needed to go beyond testing only laws that had a “direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts.”

One of the problems with following the financial statement audit standards for biennlal agency
audits Is that they prescribe only one set objective, which is limited to determining whether
financlal statements are falrly stated. A major advantage of foliowing performance audit
standards Is that we can customize our audit objectives. After consuilting with the LAFRC, |
defined our objectives as follows:

1. Provide ratiable, audited financial statoments.

2. Answer the following questions:

a. What are the highest risk areas of the agency's operations and is internal control
adequate in these areas?

b. What are the significant and high-risk areas of legislative intent applicable to the
agencies and are they in compliance with these laws?

c. Are there areas of agency operations where we can help to improve efficiency or
effecliveness?

| would like to take @ moment to briefly discuss each objective.

We provide audited consolidated financlal statements of each agency from the Information used
to compile the state's comprehensive annual financial report. We further test these numbers
using state of the art audit tools and techniques. While new audit technologies have meant
significant improvements in audit efficiencies and effectiveness, they cannot be used without
qualified experienced audit staff. If we are going to be able to improve government
accountabllity, we need to limit the turnover of my professional staff to an acceptable level.

When testing the highest risk areas of internal controls, the peiformance audit standards allow
us to target our testing at areas with the highest risks. While dollars are naturally an important
criterion, there are other criteria that can be equally impartant. For example, privacy relating to
confidential medical, tax or other citizen information maintained by the state. Another example
are internal controls relating to important areas of compliance with legislative intent which may
not have direct financlal statement implications. The performance audit standards give us the
flexibility to test such areas of internal control that are beyond the scope of an audit conducted
under the financlal statement audit standards.
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I've already discussed our expanded work in the area uf legislative Intent, but | would like to
point out another benefit of following the performance audit standards. Under the financial audit
standards, auditors don't report which laws were tested. Under performance standards, we
provide a detailed listing of laws tested. This gives agency administrators, legistators, and other
readers a thorough understanding of the work done in this important element of operational
accountability. The following are some compliance with legisiative intent problems we have
found under this new audit approach, which would normally not be included in a financlal

statement audit;

1. FFor the Dopartmont of Labor we noled several discrepancies and ambigutios in tho Fair
Housing Act. Title 34 also appoarcd to be outdated in the manner i which penaltios can
be assessed by the Department of Labor for areas of noncompliance (the only penalties
avalable are criminal when some  admuistiative or civil actions  appear more
appropriate). We mada a recommendation to address these probtems,

2. Afow agancios were not complying with N.0.C.C. 54-54-09 which requires certain
agoncios to prepare a biennial report for the governor, secretary of state, and legislative

council.

3. Dislribution of grant funds within statutory deadimes. (Such time deadlines would not be
a matorial requirement under financial statement audit standards.)

4. Compensating members of various boards in excoss of statutory restrictions.

Perhaps as important as the errors we have encountered s the additional assurance you as
Leglslators get from seeing our comprehensive list of the laws we have tested in each audit

report,

Having the abllity to work on operational improvements with agencies is another important
advantage of following the performance audit standards for our biennial agency audits. . State
agencles do not consclously choose to operate ineffective or inefficient processes. More often,
these deficlencles continue because state agencies do not have the time or the expertise to
purstie alternatives. This Is where experienced auditors can and have been of assistance.
State auditors have the benefit of seeing many different agency operations and can be of
assistance In developing Innovative system changes. Additionally, we have the opportunity to
provide training to our auditors that would not be cost effective or appropriate to offer to all state

personnel.

As you can see we have made some exciting changes to our blennial agency audit process.
- Some of the results from working on operational improvements include the foliowing:

1. Streamlined accounling processes (increasing efficiency of systems, promoting better
and more elffactive controls and belter access to decision making data) such as:

« Restructuring the receipting processes for the Aeronautics Commission. The agency
will go from using 5 or 6 different receipt books to using one computer system, which
will greatly simplify the system and cut the time they were spending on the
reconciliation process by at least 25%.

+ Halping the Labor Department develop a better, fixed asset system.

» Assisting various agencies on how fo use SAMIS for project management and
federal grants management,




2. Dovelopad a systom for the Labor Dopartimant to analyze slatistical data to halp them
allocale scarco resourcos, such as targeting training to wherae it will holp the most in
roducing the number ol disputes.

3. Rocommondaod the use of an imaging system 1o improve the efficiency of documont
rotrigval for the Public Service Commission.

4. Rocommondad betler uses of technology, including the Internot, to provide belter and
more officiont service 1or the Sacrelary of State and Department of Tourism,

5. Made several suggestions 1o the Secretary of Stale on the uso ol tachnology 1o
stroamling the processing ol over 30,000 annual roports received by them from
corporations and other entities,

| am quite proud of what we have accomplished with our new audit approach over the past year.
| have Included some examples of our findings and recommendations In Appendix | of this
presentation. If you would like to see the audit reports you are welcome to visit my office’s
home page on the Internet (www.state.nd.us/auditor/) or contact my office for copies

(328-2241),

One of the pleasant surprises of implementing this new audit approach has been how well our
irformation systems auditors have been able to adopt this audit approach for computer system
audits. Under the guldance of Don LaFleur, our Information Systems Audit Manager, this new
audit approach has made these audits even more imporiant. No one else In state government
is auditing these systems. In fact, no other agency has the experience or the resources to test
these systems the way that we can, To show you what we have done, the “Drivers License
Master System” audit Identifled several Important findings and recommendations including:

1. Poinis for electronically received speeding convictions were not being recorded. For the
three-year period ending June 30, 2000, there were 1,376 such convictions of which
further testing showed thal 8.3% of the drivers invoived should have received

suspensions, but did nol.

2. Necessary input edit checks were not in place. Edit checks are criteria applied to data
entered into a computer system; invalid data must be corrected hefore turther
processing. For example, we identified 9 instances where the actual speed was
incorrectly recorded in excess of 200 mph.

3. An analytical review of driver records identified 10 drivers with point balances less than
2er0.

4, Improving securily by limiling access to the system to only those who need access to
perorm their duties.

5. Only one person has sufficient knowledge about the Drivar's License Master System.
Without a backup person the department is vuinerable when this person is on leave or
worsae, if this person suddenly terminates employment with the department.

6. Point reductions for certain drivers completing suspensions were being doubled.

As the use of computer technology increases, auditing information systems is an integral part of
determining compliance with legislative intent. My office is the only assurance these systems
are operating as intended and in accordance with legislative intent. This is truly state of the art
information system auditing and I'm very proud of what my auditors have accomplished. We
have also incorporated testing of information systems into our biennial agency audits and our
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performance audits. The continued success of such efforts continues to depend on our abllity to
retain our experienced auditors In which | have invested a substantial amount of training.

To demonstrate the amount of work needed in the area of computer system audits, we did a
statewide information system risk analysis report. This report identifled 285 computer systems
of which 25 were rated high risk, 124 were rated moderate risk, 146 were rated low risk. The
Drivers License Master System, which was one of the 25 high-risk systems, took 880 hours to
audit. Our best projection with current staffing is 6-12 years to complete the 25 high-risk
systems,

State information Systems

25
W High Risk
124
B Moderate Risk
M Low Risk
146

The risk analysis report will be used to guide our audit efforts with the focus being on the 25
high-risk systems and some of the more important or complex systems among the 124
rnoderate risk systems. Our biennial agency audits will also test some of the moderate risk
systems. With the number of iImportant systems and the time necessary to audit each system |
can't over-emphasize the importarice of retaining my experienced staff when it comes to
auditing information systems.

The future development of computer systems In the state, including e-government, will continue
to place additional demands on this office to provide information systems audits.

| would like to discuss another important function of my office, namely performance auditing.
For good reason, this function recsives a lot of attention from legislators. Indeed almost all
states have a performance audit function. Most see the performance audit function as an
indispensable part of state government, needed not only to determine if programs are operating
efficlently and effectively, but also to determine if programs are accomplishing what the
legislature Intended them to accomplish. | feel strongly that money spent on performance
auditing is an investment in better government. That is to say the savings generated from
performance audits greatly exceed the costs of these audits.

While our performance audit resources are relatively lean compared to most states, we have
been able to make some Important findings and recommendations in the audits we have
completed. As an example, I'll use our Contract for Services performance audit. We found that
while a state agency Is required to solicit bids for the purchase of a $1,000 piece of equipment,
there were no similar requirements, or any requirement for that matter, for a $100,000
consulting contract. Besides the lack of guidance, the report found that for the three-year period

Page 5




er:udtlng June 30, 1999 there were 2,200 contracts for services with payments in excess of $272
million,

The Contracts for Services audit examined and determined the adequacy of the laws, policies
and procedures surrounding contracts for services by state agencies, colleges and universities.
The audit found very few laws, rules and policles relating to contracts for services. These
antities were being allowed to enter Into these agreements with little or no guidance from
lawmakers or the State Procurement Office.

We found significant weaknesses In the processes used to establish contracts for services.
These Included: instances of financial relationships with no formal contracts In place; contracts
not being bid prior to being awarded; contracts not being re-bid for over 5 years; contracts
lacking Important and sometimes required language; and inadequate contract monitoring
(making sure the State Is getting what it paid for).

Significant recommendations from the Contract for Services report included:

1. The Office of Management and Budget and State Board of Higher Education should
provide tmproved guidance to all stato ontities for e procurement of sorvices and

contract monitoring.
2. The Office of Management and Budget should establish an on-line contract systen.

3. The Office of Management and Budget and State Board of Higher Education should
cooparatively purchase services to better utilize the state's purchasing power.

-~

As a result of this performance audit, legisiation has been drafted for the 57" Legislative
Assembly, and there Is Improved guidance for monitoring of contracts for services entered Into
by state entities, Considering the amount of the money involved, | believe this will result in
significant savings and additional safeguards for the State of North Dakota.

Another Important first for my office relates to the manner in which we select performance
audits, During this biennium we performed a risk analysis of the programs administered by the
Department of Human Services. This type of risk analysis helps to ensure our scarce
performance audit resources are spent where they can have the greatest impact, The risk
analysis Included the evaluation of 12 risk factors (such as complexity, dollars spent, FTE's,
newness of the program and audit/review findings) for each of the Department's programs. We
welghted the risk factors, and then ranked each of the Depariment's programs according to
“risk” or rather which programs would benefit the most from a performance audit. The risk
analysis report contains a listing of all of the programs ranked by risk. The report generated
from that analysis contains relevant detailed information about the 8 programs that were ranked

as having the most risk.

The Child Support Enforcement Program was rated as the program with the most risk, and we
recently completed a comprehensive performance audit of this program. This risk assessment
will continue to be used to select the programs that will be the best choices for future
performance audits, ensuring the wise allocation of our scarce performance audit resources.

The Child Support Enforcement Program Involves millions of dollars owed custodial parents and

the State of North Dakota. The amount owed to the State results from custodial parents on
public assistance (Title IV-D moneys). For the year ended September 30, 2000 the state and
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28% from the prior year.

. custodial parents were owed over $148 million for these cases. This represents an Increase of

The performance audit found several areas where Improvements should tie made to the
program to Increase Its effectiveness and efficiency. Some of these areas include sweeping
changes to the program’s structure and operations. These recommendations reflect national
trends and some of these recommendations will result in Increased federal funding while other
recommendations would result In improved services to the reclpients and increased collections
of moneys owed to the State and custodial parents. Some of the more significant
recommendations include:

1. Changing the program fo a state admmnstered program versus the curront statg
supaervisad, county admistored strachne

2. Taking stops to "unvarsalize” the state . caccload meanmg almost all cases wilt become
IV-D cases and receiva the seivices assockded wilh this designation,

3. Moving towards a more admimistiabive process and away from the current slow and
cumbersome judicial process.

4. Taking stops to improve the accuacy of the information on the Fully Automated Child
Support Enforcemant System,

5. Improving the enforcement process lo mcrease colloctions,

This performance audit has also resuited in legislation being drafted for the 57" Legislative
Assembly as well as program policles and rutes that will result in substantial Improvement in the
efficiency and effectiveness of the Child Support Enforcement Program. If fully implemented,
these recommendations will significantly alter the current structure and operations of the
precgram and will result in better services to its recipients, improved collection of the moneys
owed the State ot Noith Dakota and custodial parents, increased federal incentive collections
and increased program etfectiveness and efficiency.

The Child Support Enforcement Program audit Is an example of what we can do with money
apptopriated for hiring consultants, This audit was conducted with the assistance of TMR-
Maximus, a nationally recognized consulting firm with specialists in the area of child support.
There are three major benefits of utllizing consultants, We obtain the specialized knowledge of
experts, we leverage expensive consultant hours with our own work and we learn from these
consulting arrangaments, providing our auditors excellent on-the-job tralning.

Turnover has hurt our performance audit function but my performance audit manager,
Gordy Smith, continues to improve this important element of my office. While we have been
able to retain an excellent irn-charge performance auditor, his staff continues to leave for better
paying jobs. Indeed, many of my auditors are hired away by other state agencies recelving
sometimes significantly more money than | can pay them. | have been working hard to find
money to retain these valuable experienced auditors but | need your help,

The following page contains a graph that shows how serious our turnover problem has been
and how serious it coiitinues to be.
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We have built up a good core of “mid-level auditors” but we need to adequately compensale
them If we want them to stay. in the Bismarck office the turnover rate tor state ajency division
auditors, as shown in the graph above, was 43%, 24% and 26% lor calendar years 1998, 1999
and 2000. The improvement in the 43% turnover rate was helped by the money you added to
my approprtiation last session 10 address this serious problem. ) sincerely thank you for your
help. While turnover has Improved we need to do betier. | honestly think anything close 10 a
20% turnover rate Is clearly unacceptable (the statewide average has been reported to be 8%).
To continue the contributions my office is making to improve government accountabillity | need
to retain my experienced auditors. | truly believe this is an investment in North Dakota and ari
investment In better, more elfficient and effective government for the citizens of the State of
North Dakota, This Is why | am requesting an additional $30,000 to address the continuing
problem we are experiencing In retaining experienced auditors.

| would also like to address the issue of FTEs for the State Auditor's Office. In the 1991-1993
biennlum, the office had 40 FTEs in the Division of State Audit. For the current biennium this
same division has 36 FTEs. Even though we have lost four positions since the 1991-1993
biennium, we have been managing to do more with less; much of this is due to the use of the
modern audit technology and innovation from my experienced auditors. The following are
examples of where we have been doing more with less stalf: '

1. Auditing the North Dakota Bivsasity System Comprehensive Annaal Financial Report.
. Auditing all colleges and universibes bignially.

2
3. Increasing the number and scope of information system audis.
4

Performing the statewide lodetal single audit under new ledeal regulalions, which
include a 9-month deadline rather than the prior 13-month roguirement.

Auditing under a new audit approach lor tiennial audils to better meet the needs of our
stakeholders.

[ S

Page 8




The executive budgel recommendation eliminated two of our current positions, which would
have taken our Division of Stale Audit down to 34 FTE. These two positions would have come
from my 17 Blsmarck financlal audit staff, meaning a cut of nearly 12% to this function of our
office. These auditors conduct the audit of the state's comprehensive annual financial report,
the federal singlo audit (with assistance from our college and university auditors) and the
blennlal agency audits, which are using the new audit approach | discussed earlier,

Make-up of State Auditor’s 55 FTEs

Local Gov, R A
Audit NIVISION 2Ry
11 FTEs T ohstaterhua: N Performance
I Audit
5 FTEs

Information
Admin, — Systems
2FTEs Audit
AT Blsmarck 5 FTEs
Tt Financlal
Theell Auditors Support
S 2 FTEs

17 FTE=s

Make-up of Division of State Audit's 36 FTEs

This ongoing loss of FTE cannot continue without affecting our contributions to making state
government more accountable. Especially when state government is changing more rapidly,
becoming more complex, and continuing to grow. [ have structured my office to help state
agencles do more with less. But if | am going to continue helping agencies operate more
efficlently, this office cannot continue to lose auditors. Fortunately the House agreed and
restored these two positions to my budget. | hope you will also see the benefit of keeping my
office at the present staffing level.

The Budget Office cut $20,000 from the operating expense line item in my budget request. The
operating expense line item was further reduced by $30,000 by the House to help find the
funding to restore the two positions to my budget. These two reductions in my operating
expense line item severely hamper my efforts to secure sufficient protessional training for my
staff as well as to provide adequate workitig conditions. Many of the individuals on my staff are
CPA's who are required to have a certain level of professional development each year. In
addition, all of my staff require speclalized training to assist them In making sound
recommendations to state entities concerning operational improvements in connection with our
new audit approach. If we are to be able to fully utilize our new audit approach to improve state
government, we need to ensure our auditors are sufficiently trained. The 2001_Legislative
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Councll Report Includes these comments from the Legislative Audit And Fiscal Review
Committee: "committee members observed that auditors may require additionat training In order
to be able to make appropriate recommendations for Improved agency operational efficlency,”
| couldn't agree more and | ask that you restore the $50,000 cut from my budget request to be
used for training and to improve working conditions.

In addition to inoreasing my operating line by $50,000 and the additional $34,000 to address
turnover problems. Further, | am asking you to consider adding $100,000 to be used to hire
consultants to assist with performance audits. With the additional consulting dollars we will be
able to more effectively audit programs, which could include:

1. Institutional care including mental health and nursing homa facilitios.

2. Home health care.

3. Higher education.

4. Gaming industry controls and practices.
A proposed amendment is Included in Appendix lil,

| would be happy to answer any questions.
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APPENDIX |

The following are exarnples of audit findings under the Office of the State Auditor's new audil
approach,

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Driver's License Master System

Zeoro Points Assigned for $,eeding Conyictions

Points for electronically recelved speeding convictions were not being recorded properly. Our
audit Identified an error In the program that processes recor's recelved electronically. The
program treated convictions with speeds of 58 to 70 mph In speed zones less than 65 mph as if
they had occurred In a speed zone of 65 mph and thus assigned zero points to the driver's
record. There were 1,360 drivers that had these convictions for the three-year perlod July 1,
1087 to June 30, 2000.

To assess the Impact of this error, we selected 60 of 1,360 drivers with these types of
convictions recorded, and determined it the driver would have been suspended had the points
been recorded correctly. We identified 5 drivers of 60 drivers tested (8.3%) that would have
been suspended, but were not, had the points been recorded correctly.

Recommendation:
We recommended that procedures be implemented to ensure points are properly assigned for

speeding convictions received elactronically.

Disable Old Conviction Codes

The Driver's License Master System did not prevent the use of old conviction codes. Conviction
codes are used to specify the type of conviction. When changes are made to the penalty for a
conviction a new code Is generated and the old code is retalned for recording convictions prior
to the change. The fallure to prevent the continued use of these old conviction codes allowed
for and resulted in the Incorrect use of thase old conviction codes.

During the 1299 legislative session, NDCC § 39-06.1-10 was changed to assign one point to a
driver's record for failing to have a minor in a child restraint system or seatbelt, This change
became effective August 1, 1999, Our audit disclosed 708 convictions for “No Child Restraint”
since August 1, 1999 which were recorded using the old conviction code which assigned no
points, instead of using the new conviction code which assigns one point according to NDCC

§ 39-06.1-10.
Recommendation:

We recommended that a restriction be placed into the system which would prohibit the use of
obsolete conviction codes.
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te Edit C

Some necessary input edit checks were not in place. Edit checks are criteria applied to data
enterad into a computer system to ensure only valid dala is input. Invalid data should be
corrected before further processing. Transactional data entered for processing should be
subject 1o a variety of edit checks for accuracy, completeness, and validity. Inadequate edit
checks allow for and resulted in invalid or incorrect data being processed by the system.,

Missing edit checks noted in our audit included:

o Data integrity check to ensure the conviction type used for speeding convictions agrees to
the actual speed less the speed limit. Our audit disclosed 925 instances where the actual
speed and speed limit did not agree to the conviction type;

¢ Reasonableness check for the actual speed recorded for speeding convictions. Our audit
disclosed nine instances where the recorded actual speed exceeded 200 mph; and

¢ Heasonableness checks to ensure speed limits are divisible by five. Our audit disclosed 39
instances where the speed limit was not divisible by five.

Recommendation:
We recammended that edit checks be implemented to ensure the conviction type for speeding

convictions agrees to the aclual speed and speed limit, that actual speeds are reasonable, and
speed limits are divisible by five.

Duplicate Suspension Codes

There were unnecessary duplicate entries in the suspension code table. Suspension codes are
used to specify the reason for suspensions. During our audit we noted five suspension codes
for accumulating twelve or more points. While this does not result in any errors, it does make
the data confusing, since an individual would have to look for five different suspenslon codes to
Identify everyone suspended for accumulating twelve or more points,

Recommendation:
We recommended that duplicate entries be eliminated from the suspension code table.

Point Reductions Doubled

Point reductions for drivers completna suspensions and who had gone three months or more
without accumulating points were .cing doubled. When a driver was on suspension for
accumutating twelve or more points, the system reduced the driver's point total to eleven after
they completed the suspension per NDCC § 39-06.1-12. If the suspension was for more than
three months, the system further reduced the point total two points for each three-month period
during which no points were recelved. The system should have been removing only one point
for each three-month perlod per NOCC § 39-06.1-13.

Recommendation:
We recommended that the system be changed 1o ensure points are properly reduced according

to NDCC § 39-06.1-13.
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SECRETARY OF STATE

Our audit ot the Secretary of State identified the following areas of potential improvements to
operations:

Integrated Database for Receipting Revenues

Issue:

While testing the revenue receipts, we noted that there were many clerical input errors being
made on the Secretary of States computer system. These occurred primarily because
employees are required to remember fees assoclated with a certain type cf filing or look it up on
a piece of paper and then enter it onto the system. This is a problem because there are
hundreds of different fees.

Solution:

We recommended that the Secretary of State link the existing fees lable, contained within the
system, to the user interface so that when the transaction code is typed in, the system will
automatically bring up the correct fee for the associated revenue type.

Result:
The Secretary of State agrees that this system improvement to their database is necessary and
needed, and had already issued a workorder, which at this time has been completed.

Processing of Annual Reports

Challenge:
Review the process in which the Secretary of State handles approximately 30,000 annual
reports that are submitted by corporations, limited liability companies, and nonprofit
corporations.

Solution:
Based on our analyses, interviews, observations and research, we developed the following
recommendation:

The Secretary of State's office should implement the use of on-line or web-based annual report
filing. On-line filing would allow for a quicker and more direct form of contact with the client for
obtaining answers or clearing up discrepancies. Web-based filing could alfow for edit checks so
that an annual repont could not be submitted unless it was complete and accurate.

Processing for Business Division Regqistrations

Challenge:

Review the process in which the Secretary of State handles the processing of documents In the
Business Division Registration Unit. This involves the handling of over 3,100 business name
registrations that are submitted to the agency each year.

Solution:

Based on our analyses, interviews, obsorvations and research, we developed the following
recommencdation:
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Tho Soecretary of Stale’ s Office should implement some form of on-ing or wob-based annual
report fiting.

Accoss lo tho database could be actioved through the estabiishment of this information on a
wobpago that was updated poriodically or by diroctly accessing the Secretary of State' s
databaso on a read-only basis. If the amount of information made frooly available to the public
noodod (o be limited then a search feature could be wtilized that would return rosults of
approximate name matches via a database search.

Result:
The Secretary of Stato concurs with this recommendation and will attempt to implement it to the

extent possible but due to the lack of resources {available staff knowledge and available funds)
the agency may not be able to implement this recommendation immediately but ailow for its

possible implementation in a future budgeting cycile.
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DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM

Our audit of the Department of Tourism identified the following areas of potential improvements
1o operations:

Maah Daah Hey Trail Website' s Positioning to Attract Visitors

Challenge:

In their most recent travel trends study, the Travel Industry Association of America has noted
that mountain biking now ranks as the 3 w most popular outdoor vacation activity in America.
The study further revealed that the people taking biking trips closely parallsl the profite of
today's Internet users for planning vacations. For these reasons an analysis was done of the NN
Tourism' s Maah Daah Hey Trail website and its positioning to attract visitors.

Solution:
Based on our reviews, research and observations, woe made the following recommendations:

We recommend that the Department of Tourism contact the applicable websites to update the
information on trails available in the State of North Dakota and/or provide a direct link to the
Department of Tourism's own Maah Daah Hey Trail woebsite,

We recommend that the agency review whal words are indexed within their website or specify
the ' meta tags' used within their website so that their website would get selected by someone
doing a search on "mountain bike trails”.

Resuit:

The Depariment of Tourism concurs with this recommendation and will attempt to implement it
to the extent possible but due to the lack of resources (available staff knowledge and avalltable
time) the agency may not be able to implement this recommendation immediately but will take it

under consideration,

Website Analysis

Issue:
We conducted a comparative analysis of the state of North Dakota' s tourism website In relation
to neighboring states in this reglon and a few other states with comparative tourist attractions or

comparative tourism budgets.

Solution:
Based on our reviews, research and observations, we made the following racommendations:

We recommend the addition of a visual, logo-type link to the Department of Tourism' s website
from the stale’ s portal (home page) to increase websile visits to the Tourlsm's website and
increase the chance of persuading the traveler to visit North Dakota' s allractions.

We recommend that the main highways, inlerstates, and major cities be added to the
Department's website map of North Dakota,

We recommend that scenic piclures be included on the Depariment’s website, particulatly on
the main webpages.
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We recommend thal a vacation plannet/itinorary be added to the Depariment’s websile.

We recommend the department consider using vacation packages and checklists for travelers
not familiar with North Dakota.

Result:
The Department of Tourism concurs with these recommendations and will explore the possibility

of implementation keeping In mind the restrictions imposed on the agency due to available
budgeted monles to cover additional costs should it become too excessive,




AERONAUTICS COMMISSION

Our audit of the North Dakota Aeronautics Commission identified the following area of potential
improvements 1o operations:

Cash Receipting Process

Challenge:
During testing of the revenue collection functions of the Aviation Intormation Management

System (AIMS) and the associated cash receipting process, we noted the process was
inefticient. The Aeronautics Commission receives remittances in the mail for aircraft
registrations, excise tax, sprayer's licenses, and miscellaneous items. The checks are manually
recorded in ditferent receipt books for each type of fee. From the receipt books each individual
transaction is manually recorded in a ledger. From the ledger a bank deposit Is typed, listing
every entry individually along with additional information that is not necessary for depositing
purposes. The manual ledger is totaled and agreed to the receipt books, the deposit ticket ‘s
totaled and compared to the ledger.

AIMS is used to print aircraft registration cards and to track aircraft that have not yet been
registered. Historical data on aircrafl registrations is not maintained in AIMS after year-end.

Solution:
Based on our review and observations, we made the following recommendations:

We recommend a computerized process be used for rovenue collection. Computerized records
should replace the manual ledgers. Receipts, if needed, should be printed by the computer,
instead of being prepared manually. Deposits should be totaled by the computer and verified by
a second purson that totals the remittances.

We recommmend the computer be used lo rack historical aircraft registration data that could be
quetied by the Account Technician if needed. If necessary, the department should consider

purchasing new computer equipmer.

Agency Response:
Thank you for assisting our agency in improving the efficiency of aircraft registration process
and other agency collections. In past audits, cur agency has been responsive to your

recommendations.

Our agency has been hesitant to make changes In ledgers or accounting without your offices
concurrence. We greatly appreciate your office’ s recent review of computerized accounting that
we can feel confident will be acceptable. The purchasing of new computer equipment is
programmed every three or four years In our budget.

It Is our goal to Access transition to new aircraft regulation forms, receipts ete, by January 2001
as it will be the next round of alrcraft mail ouls, The process shall be coordinated with your office
to Insure auditic.g practices are maintained prior to final transition.

Thank you again for your office’ s vision to encourage computerized accounting for our agency
to eliminate the dual ledger methods,
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DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Our audit of the Department of Labor identified the following areas of current and potential
improvements to operations:

Eixed Asset Inventory System

Challenge:
In the prior audit, the Department of Labor did not have a complete and accurate fixed asset
listing of equipment items.

Solution:
Our office inslallod a copy of the Accessx based fixod assel system on the agency' s network.

This is the same system that we ulilize for tracking all equipment purchases, taking year-end
inveniory and preparing OMB’ s closing packages

Resuilt:
For our audit period tested, we noted that the Department of Labor’ s implementation of this

system helped the agency properly complete the annual inventory of equipment items and
OMB' s fixed asset closing package. Additionally, all items were located In our test of physical
existence.

Tracking Grant and/or Program Activity

Challenge:
Based on discussions with the Department of Labor’ s management and accounting personnel,

it was noted that the agency was operating under a misunderstanding of how certain aspects of
the Statewide Accounting and Management Information System (SAMIS) work and so they
were not tracking all expenditures related to a particular program or function of the agency in the
most efficient manner possible,

Solution:
Basod on our review and observations, we made the following reccrnmendation:

Code all exponses relating to a paricular program or activity with the appropriate cost center
and use a grant number for all federal program expenses, regardless of the funding source
used. The increased reporiing and monitoring abllities of management will allow for more
elficient control over the operations of the agency.

Result:
The Depattment of Labor concurs with this recommendation and will implement it accordingly.

Equal Employment Opportunity Dlvision

Challenge:
Our office w~s asked to determine If operations within the Equal Employment Opportunity

Division were being performed as efficiently as possible and If so...what could the agency do to
keep up with the increase In cases filed 80 as to keep the average time spent lo close a case at
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a minimum amount of time. As of December 31, 1999, there were 106 cases pending in a
divislon that employs only 1 full-time equivalent employee.

Solution:
Basod on our analyses, benchmarks and observations, we developed the following

roconuinondations:

The agency' s Accesse dalabasc should be set up utilizing tables for storing relational
information so that statistical and trond analysis could be potformed on the case data.

Thoe ND EEQ division needs lo pursue doing more educational sominars on discriminatory
practicos. The agency could use the alorementionaed statistical information to determine what
lypos of seminars could be presented in which areas of tho state. More effort could be
exponded in contacting Chamber of Commerce's or other large stale organizations to see what
conlerences are planned so as o solicit the opportunity to cdo presentations on unlawful
employment discrimination.

The agency should develop brochures on all the different areas of discrimination covered by the
ND EEO division. Additionally, a brochure could be developed on the ND EEQ division itself that
gives a synopsis of the types of discrimination covered and directs people to their web site for
further information or a copy of the questionnaire for liling a complaint.

The agency should reorganize their web site so that it becomes more user-friendly and easier to
navigate with more detailod information available on ecach of the different areas of
discrimination, A tabular format would be one means of accomplishing this task.

Result:
The Department of Labor concurs with these recommendations and will attempt to implement

them to the extent possible but due to the lack of resources (available staff hours and avallable
funds) the agency may or may not be able to implement the recommendations.

Discrepancies/Ambiquities in Legislative Intent

)

During our review of laws and reguiations affecting the Department of Labor, it was noted that
there are several instances where there are discrepancies and/or ambiguities In the Falr
Housing Act. Additionally, Title 34 appears to be outdated in the manner in which penalties can
be assessed by the Department of Labor for areas of noncompliance. Addressing these
differences will help the Department of Labor do their job more effectively and fairly.

There is a conflict in the area of discrimination based on marital status. While the Falr Housing
Act Includes a provision prohibiting discrimination based on marital status there is also a state
statute prohibiting co-habitation. The conflict arises when a landlord evicts an unmarried couple
living together. It is unclear whether this Is discrimination based on marital status or adherence
to the state statute prohibiting co-habitation.

There Is an ambiguity in the area of dizcrimination based on age. The Falr Housing Act doesn't
define age; therefore, the Human Rights Act prevails whereby age Is defined as being greater
than 40 years. The ambiguity arises In that most discrimination based on age In housing would

most llkely be agalnst people less than 40 years of age.
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There Is duplication in that the provisions for housing discriminations are found in two separate
chapters of the North Dakota Century Code (NOCC), the old provisions for Fair Housing (as
found in Chapter 14-02.4 of the NDCC) and the new Fair Housing Law (Chapter 14-02.5 of the
NDCC). However, it was noted that there iz an omission in the new law since discrimination
based on a person' s status of public assistance is included under the old law but not the new
law. Therefore, for every type of housing discrimination a person can seek help through the
Department of Labor uniess the discrimination is based on status of public assistance and then
the person is left on their own to seek redress through the court system.

It was noted that for all non-compliance Issues under Title 34, the only penalty options afforded
the Department of Labor are criminal as opposed to administrative or civil. Criminal penalties for
acts of non-compliance are no longer practical. However, without any other penal options such
as punitive damages, the Depariment of Labor Is left with no real ability to force compliance with
Title 34 of the NDCC, except through the assistance of the state' s attorney or local police
departments.

Recommendation:

We recommend the Department of Labor introduce logislation during the noxt legislative session
to remedy the discropancies and/or ambiguitios in the NDCC as it relates to the Fair Housing
Law.

Department of Labor’ s Response:

The Department of Labor acknowledges the recommendation and the problems so noted. They
will work on elther introducing legislation or bringing the problem before the legislative body so
that a solution can be found.




HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Our audit of the Historical Society Identified the following area of potential improvement to
operations:

Receipting Process

Issue;

During the test of receipts, it was noted that the Historical Soclety maintains , »~ e .. Sl
receipts for the Library, Glass Box and Administration remittances. The totals of these liuu..ys
are transferred to a manual dally summary sheet indicating the total receipts collected for the
day. The totals for the daily summary sheets are collaborated and transferred to a manual
weekly summary sheet, which is used to calculate the monthly cleating checks written for each
checking account. It was also noted that the Sociely writes Individual checks for each type of
receipt (Admissions, Donations, Concassions) to transter funds to the Bank of North Dakota and
the State Treasurer' s Office for each of the clearing accounts. In addition, the Society maintains
manual check registers for each ot the clearing accounts and for credit card activity.

Solution:
We recommended that many, if not most, of the manual forms that the agency uses for

recording and tracking receipts be incorporated into a spreadsheet or database application such
as Microsoft Excel’ or Access® . Additionally, we recommended that the various checkbook
registors, manual ledgers, and credit card activity also be incorporated into a sproadsheet.

Result:
The Historical Soclety agrees with the above recommendation and will work on ¢changing some

of thelr recelpting procedures or methods where they can see a benefit on time saved or
additional control gainad.
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. APPENDIX I

! D AMEND TOE HOQUSE BILL NO. 1004

(In order of priority)

1. Add $34,000 to the salaries and wages line item to address excessive turnover of
experienced auditors.

2. Incre¢se the operating line item by $50,000 to be used for training and improving working
conditions for our professional employees.

3. Add $100,000 to the $100,000 inciuded in the Executive Budget Recommendation to hire
consultants to assist with specialized aspects of performance audits,
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Pu, 1, line 10, replace "$5,855,615" with "$5,889,615"
Page 1, line 11, replace “745,320" with "895,320"

Page 1, line 13, replace “$6,679,905" with “$6,863,805"
Page 1, line 15, replace “$4,534 068" with "$4,718,068"

Renumber accordingly

ED

E BILL NO. 1

APPENDIX il
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